Planning Commission Meeting

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to address
the Commission on any matter listed on the agenda or
on any other matter within its jurisdiction. If you wish to
address the Commission, please complete the card that
is provided at the rear entrance to the Council Chambers
and hand the card to the Secretary or a member of staff.
The Commission will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and prior
to a vote. The Commission will hear public comment on
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral
Communications period.

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may
be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the agenda or
unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist,
The Commission may direct staff to investigate and/or
schedule certain matters for consideration at a future
Commission meeting.

City of Santa Fe Springs

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

June 9, 2014
4:30 P.M.

Frank Ybarra, Chairperson
Susie Johnston, Vice Chairperson
Louie Gonzalez, Commissioner
Michael Madrigal, Commissioner
Joe Angel Zamora, Commissioner

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the
ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a City
meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk's Office. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to the meeting or time when services are
needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the
meeting or service.

Please Note: Staff reports are available for inspection
in the Planning & Development Department, City Hall,
11710 E. Telegraph Road, during regular business hours
7:30 am. — 5:30 p.m., Monday — Friday (closed every
other Friday) Telephone (562) 868-0511.



Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Gonzalez, Johnston, Madrigal, Ybarra, and Zamora.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time for public comment on any matter that is not on today’s agenda.
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked to please comment at the time
the item is considered by the Planning Commission.

MINUTES
Approval of the minutes of the May 12, 2014 Regular Planning Commission Meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37

Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 to allow
an alcohol beverage sales use for on-site consumption in association with an
existing family restaurant establishment doing business as Wing Stop in the C-4,
Community Commercial, Zone at 13345 Telegraph Road, Unit M.

(Luthra Wings, Inc.)

PUBLIC HEARING

Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15

Request for approval to conduct and maintain an entertainment use involving live
performances at a family restaurant known as Bruce's Restaurant located in the M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at 12623 Imperial Highway. (Bruce's Restaurant)

PUBLIC HEARING

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT — Private Educational and Recreational Uses
Ordinance No. 1058: An ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs, amending
Section 155.183, Section 155.213, Section 155.243 and Section 155.377 of Chapter
155 of the City's Municipal Code to include private uses of an educational or
recreational nature as conditionally permitted uses in the following areas: ML,
Limited Manufacturing Administration and Research Zone District; M-1, Light
Manufacturing Zone District; M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone District; and FOZ,
Freeway Overlay Zone.

PUBLIC HEARING

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT — Metal Buildings Requirements

Ordinance No. 1059: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe
Springs, California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15, and
Chapter 155: Zoning, and adding new subsection (3) to section 155.461(A) of

2



10.

1.

12.

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

the City's Zoning Regulations regarding land use requirements for metal
buildings.

PUBLIC HEARING

DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL CASE No. 884 and MODIFICATION PERMIT
CASE No. 1243

A request for approval of a Development Plan Approval (DPA 884) to construct a
new 3,985 sq. ft. industrial building and related improvements and a Modification
Permit (MOD 1243) to allow a reduction of the overall landscape requirements for
property located at 10200 Matern Place (APN: 8005-012-025), within the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone and also within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.
(Rose Paving Company)

NEW HEARING

Modification Permit Case No. 1246

Request for a Modification of Property Development Standards to allow the
reduction of the minimum front yard setback requirement from 20’-0” to 18'-0”
and allow the construction of a 180 sq. ft. patio addition along the front of the
property located at 11527 Buell Street, within the R-1, Single-Family
Residential, Zone. (Jeffrey Gutierrez)

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 to
allow the continued operation and maintenance of the sale of alcoholic
beverages for off-site consumption at 11770 E. Washington Boulevard
within the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone. (G & M Oil Company)

B. CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5

Compliance review for Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5
to allow the continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage
sales use involving the serving of beer and wine for onsite customer
consumption at the restaurant known as Pescado Mojado located within the
Santa Fe Springs Promenade in the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone at
11530 Telegraph Road, within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project.
(Victor Covarrubias, Owner)




Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

C. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1
to allow the continued operation and maintenance of the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-site consumption at a family restaurant a family restaurant
known as Bruce's Restaurant located in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing,
Zone at 12623 Imperial Highway. (Bruce’s Restaurant)

D. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10
A compliance review of an asphalt and concrete crushing operation and an
open storage yard use for the storage of heavy equipment and vehicles
related to the crushing operation in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at
11927 Greenstone Avenue, within the Consolidated Redevelopment
Project Area. (Dan Copp Paving, Inc.)

E. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3
A compliance review of an open storage yard at 12953 Sunshine Avenue in
the M-1, Light Manufacturing zone. (Vince DiPiazza for DiPiazza
Construction Services)

F. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2
A compliance review of a non-public recycling use involving post-industrial
grade plastic products on the property located at 12235 Los Nietos Road, in
the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone, within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area. (Spencer Chan for Multi-Link International
Corporation)

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS
* Commissioners
* Staff

14. ADJOURNMENT

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda has been posted at the following locations; 1) City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 2) City
Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and 3) Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Teresa cavallo June 5, 2014
Commission Secretary Date




MINUTES
ADJOURNED MEETING
SANTA FE SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
May 12, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chairperson Johnston called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Vice Chairperson Johnston called upon Commissioner Gonzalez to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Gonzalez
Commissioner Madrigal
Commissioner Zamora
Vice Chairperson Johnston

Staff: Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning
Steve Skolnik, City Attorney
Cuong Nguyen, Associate Planner
Rafael Garcia, Planning Consultant
Kristi Rojas, Planning Consultant
Luis Collazo, Code Enforcement Officer
Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary
Gurdeep Kaur, Planning Intern
Jose Elias, Planning Intern

Absent: Chairperson Ybarra
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Oral Communications were opened at 4:31 p.m. There being no one wishing to speak, Oral
Communications were closed at 4:31 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of the May 12, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

Commissioner Madrigal moved to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2014 meeting;
Commissioner Gonzéalez seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved and
filed as submitted.

PUBLIC HEARING

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 36

Request for approval to allow the operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use
involving the storage and warehouse distribution of alcoholic beverages at 12500 Slauson
Avenue, Suite C-3, in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zone. (California Hi-Lites, Inc.)

Vice Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:32 p.m. for Iltem No. 6. Code



Enforcement Officer Luis Collazo presented Item No. 6 before the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Madrigal inquired about the background information provided in the staff report. It
indicates that the applicant has been operating without an ASCUP until the applicant was going to
store more product. Commissioner Madrigal asked it was the applicant’s responsibility to notify
anyone when applying for an alcohol license. Luis Collazo indicated that if an ASCUP is required
then ABC would place a hold on the ABC license application.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik asked if the applicant has been in business prior to the ASCUP
requirements. Luis Collazo indicated that they had been in business and that ABC usually has a
mechanism that triggers a response form the City; however, this applicant fell through the cracks.

Commissioner Madrigal also inquired about the section entitled Zoning Ordinance Requirements
and the fact that it does not address graffiti removal. Luis Collazo indicated that although graffiti
removal is not indicated within the staff report, graffiti removal is addressed under the City's
Property Maintenance Ordinance.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 4:40 p.m. for
Item No. 6 and requested a motion.

Commissioner Madrigal moved to approved Item No. 6; Commissioner Zamora seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Zone Change No. 135

A request by the applicant, Mission Linen Supply, to change the zoning designation for the
properties located at 11904 and 11920 Washington Blvd. within the Washington Redevelopment
Project Area from M-1-BP, Light Manufacturing— Buffer Parking to M-1, Light Manufacturing.

*** See Below ***

PUBLIC HEARING

Tentative Parcel Map Case No. 72616

Request for approval to consolidate four (4) existing assessor's parcels measuring approximately
3-acres into one (1) parcel in the M-1-BP (Light Manufacturing-Buffer Parking) and M-1 (Light
Manufacturing) Zone, 11904 — 11920 Washington Blvd., and within the Washington Boulevard
Redevelopment Project Area.

Vice Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:32 p.m. for Item No. 6.

Planning Consultant Rafael Garcia presented both ltem Nos. 7 and 8 before the Planning
Commission. Present in the audience on behalf of Mission Linen Supply, was Consultant Andy
Lazzaretto, and Engineer Samir Khoury.

Commissioner Zamora inquired as to the site contamination and if any surrounding properties
were also contaminated. Rafael Garcia indicated that the property owner tested the soils on that
site only, and contaminants were found; however, Rafael was unaware which contaminants were
found on the site.

Andy Lazzaretto also indicated that the contaminants were localized and mostly cleaning solvents
which were part of the Omega contamination plume which is part of Whittier.

2



10.

Commissioner Madrigal inquired if all four (4) parcels were contaminated or just a small area.
Andy Lazzaretto responded that only the southeast parcel is contaminated, primarily on Parcel
four (4), but that the site is being treated as one parcel.

Commissioner Madrigal asked if when selling any of the parcels will it be necessary to disclose
that the property was contaminated. Andy Lazzaretto indicated that it would have to be disclosed
and that is why it is important to receive a letter to present to the buyer since the owners intent is
to sell the property as one use.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 4:51 p.m.
and requested a motion.

Commissioner Gonzalez moved to approve Item Nos. 7 and 8; Commissioner Zamora seconded
the motion, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 752

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a new
wireless telecommunications facility (stealth as a 58’ high mono-palm) and related equipment
on property located at 10629 Norwalk Boulevard (APN: 8009-025-070), within the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone. (AT&T Mobility)

Vice Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:52 p.m. for Item No. 9.

Associated Planner Cuong Nguyen presented Item No. 9. Present in the audience
representing AT& T Mobility was Jerry Ambrose.

Having no questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 4:57 p.m. for
Item No. 9 and requested a motion.

Commissioner Zamora moved to approved Item No. 9; Commissioner Gonzéalez seconded the
motion, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 755

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a sandblasting
facility on property located at 8807 Pioneer Boulevard (APN: 8177-031-010), within the M-2,
Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. (Premium Sandblasting Company)

Vice Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:57 p.m. for Item No. 10.

Associate Planner Cuong Nguyen presented Item No. 10. Presentin the audience was applicant
Maria De La Cruz and her consultant Bill De Casas.

Commissioner Madrigal inquired about if the City had any other sandblasting facilities and is most
sandblasting done outdoors. Cuong Nguyen did not know how many sandblasting facilities, if any,
were located in the City off the top of his head and that this use will be conducted inside the
building in a self-contained and enclosed sandblasting unit.

3



1.

Consultant Bill De Casas approached the Planning Commission and addressed his concerns with
regards to Conditions of Approval No. 19. Cuong Nguyen indicated that it is staff's point of view
when dealing with spray booths, vents are required, and staff wanted to take the precautionary
measures necessary, should the enclosed sandblasting unit be similar to a spray booth.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 5:04 p.m. for
Iltem No. 10 and requested a motion.

Commissioner Madrigal moved to approve Item No. 10; Commissioner Gonzalez seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion
and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 59-1
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 59-1 to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of an alcohol beverage warehouse and distribution
facility located at 8028 Sorensen Avenue, within the M-1 (Light Manufacturing) Zone. (De
La Riva Imports)

B. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 61-1
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 61-2 to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of an alcohol beverage sales use for off-site
consumption within a mini-mart which coexists with a gas service station in the Heavy
Manufacturing (M-2) Zone at 13352 Imperial Highway (Thrifty Oil for Sierra Foods)

C. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 719-2
A compliance review for the continued operation and maintenance of a recycling buy back
facility of CRV materials (glass, aluminum, plastic) within a portable structure the
commercial center located at 11503 Carmenita Road in the C-4, Community Commercial
Zone. (A&S Recycling)

D. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 723-2
Compliance review of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 723-2 to allow the continued
operation and maintenance of a pawnshop at 14156 Rosecrans Avenue located within a
1,032 sq. ft. portion of a 5,295 sqg. ft. commercial building located in the C-4-PD,
Community Commercial — Planned Development, Zone. (Fares Tabello)

City Attorney Steve Skolnik asked the Planning Commissioners if they required a presentation or if
the staff reports were sufficient.

With no one requesting a presentation, Vice Chairperson Johnston requested a motion.

Commissioner Zamora moved to approve ltem No. 11A — D; Commissioner Gonzalez seconded
the motion, which unanimously passed.

4



12.

13.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

¢ Commissioners
Commissioner Zamora announced that the boxers his brother represents will be appearing
on Boxeo on Friday, May 23,

¢ Staff
Associate Planner Cuong Nguyen introduced Jose Elias, the Planning Department’s new
Planning Intern.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairperson Ybarra adjourned the meeting at 5:08 p.m.

Vice Chairperson Johnston
ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37

Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 to allow
an alcohol beverage sales use for on-site consumption in association with an existing
family restaurant establishment doing business as Wing Stop in the C-4, Community
Commercial, Zone at 13345 Telegraph Road, Unit M. (Luthra Wings, Inc.)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37, and thereafter close the
Public Hearing.

2. Find and determine that the proposed project is a categorically-exempt
project pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1, Existing Facilities) of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); consequently, no other
environmental documents are required by law.

3. Recommend that the City Council review and approve Alcohol Sales
Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP) Case No. 37 subject to the conditions of
approval contained within this report.

BACKGROUND

The Applicant, Wing Stop, is part of a chain of aviation-themed restaurants founded in
1994 their main focus is on chicken wings. The restaurant chain’s headquarters are
in Texas, where the restaurant chain was founded. Wing Stop currently has
approximately 600 restaurants either open or under development.

The Applicant, recently opened a 1,318 sq. ft. restaurant at 13345 Telegraph Road,
unit M, which is part of a 10,992 sq. ft. retail center zoned C-4 (Community
Commercial). As part of its tasty wing menu, Wing Stop is proposing to add the sale
of beer to its customers for on-site consumption.

In accordance with Section 155.628 of the City’s Zoning Regulations, the Applicant is
requesting approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 to allow the
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption. Concurrent with this request, the

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 2 of 13

Applicant is seeking approval for an alcohol license from the California Department of
Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC), which is the state government authority over alcohol
sales. If the ABC alcohol license is denied, this Permit shall immediately become null
and void.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Staff finds and determines that because the building was previously built this
proposed project is a categorically-exempt project pursuant to Section 15301 (Class
1, Existing Facilities) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA),
consequently, no other environmental documents are required by law.

ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS
Section 155.628 (B), regarding the sale or service of alcoholic beverages, states the
following:

"A Conditional Use Permit shall be required for the establishment, continuation or
enlargement of any retail, commercial, wholesale, warehousing or manufacturing
business engaged in the sale, storage or manufacture of any type of alcoholic
beverage meant for on or off-site consumption. In establishing the requirements for
such uses, the Planning Commission and City Council shall consider, among other
criteria, the following:

a. Conformance with parking regulations.
The restaurant is within the retail business center. The center was built in
1986. Overall the center provides 60 parking spaces; 19 more stalls than
required by current parking requirements.

b. Control of vehicle traffic and circulation.
The subject properly has on-site vehicle circulation with ingress and egress
driveways on Carmenita Road and Telegraph Road.

c. Hours and days of operation.
The restaurant operates from 10:00 a.m. to midnight seven days per week.

d. Security and/or law enforcement plans.
As part of the conditions of approval, the Applicant is required to submit
and maintain an updated Security Plan.

e. Proximity to sensitive and/or incompatible land uses, such as
schools, religious facilities, recreational or other public facilities
attended or utilized by minors.

The proposed restaurant is within walking distance to schools, and a
religious facility. The restaurant allows children into the premises
considering that the restaurant is a commonly known as a family
establishment. The proposed conditions of approval and the ABC

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 3 of 13

regulations are designed to mitigate any potential negative impacts.

f. Proximity to other alcoholic beverage uses to prevent the
incompatible and undesirable concentration of such uses in an area.
The proposed restaurant is within walking distance lo other retail uses and
restaurants selling alcohol beverages. Each use within the Cily is regulated
by a conditional use permit, the City’s Municipal Code, and ABC's
regulations; businesses outside of the City’s boundary are regulated by the
County and ABC. These established regulations minimize any negative
impacts usually associated with over concentration of alcoholic beverage
establishments. It should be noted that ABC does not classify the area as
over concentrated with alcoholic beverage sales uses.

g. Control of noise, including noise mitigation measures.
The subject site does not generate any audible noises out of character with
other commercial and retail establishments in the area.

h. Control of littering, including litter mitigation measures.
As part of the conditions of approval, the Applicant, and/or his employees,
is required to maintain the property free of trash and debris; moreover, the
City’s Property Maintenance Ordinance prohibits trash and debris on any
property within the City.

i. Property maintenance.
The shopping center is well maintained. As part of the conditions of
approval, the Applicant is required to maintain the immediate area in
compliance with the City’s Property Maintenance Ordinance.

j- Control of public nuisance activities, including, but not limited to,

disturbance of the peace, illegal controlled substances activity, public
drunkenness, drinking in public, harassment of passershy, gambling,
prostitution, sale of stolen goods, public urination, theft, assaults,
batteries, acts of vandalism, loitering, curfew violations, sale of
alcoholic beverages to a minor, lewd conduct or excessive police
incident responses resulting from the use.
Staff has generated conditions of approval to mitigate or fully eliminate
these negative impacts. It should be noted that some of the listed activities
are out of the control of the Applicant and/or his employees, but the
Applicant is aware that he or his employees are to contact the Whittier
Police whenever these activities take place.

SURROUNDNG ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned C-4, (Community Commercial) and is developed with a
variety of retaillcommercial uses, including a few other eating establishments, a
beauty salon, a cell phone store, and a dentist office. The subject property is

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 4 of 13

bordered to the east by a service station and a CVS to the west; the CVS is within the
Los Angeles County unincorporated area.

The properties to the south and north, across Telegraph Road and Carmenita Road,
respectively, are also zoned C-4 and developed with retail shopping centers.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws and
the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City’s Municipal Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed Alcohol Sales Conditional Use
Permit was sent by first class mail to all property owners whose names and
addresses appear on the latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the exterior
boundaries of the subject property on May 28, 2014. The legal notice was also posted
in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and Town Center as required by the
State Zoning and Development Laws and by the City’s Zoning Regulations. As of
June 4, 2014, Staff has not received any inquiries regarding the proposal.

CALLS FOR SERVICE
Since its opening date, there have not been any calls for service for this location.

STAFF COMMENTS

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted a review of the general area to
identify any potential negative impacts as a result of the restaurant and the proposed
alcohol sale use. Based on its findings Staff generated a list of conditions to mitigate
any potential negative impacts. The conditions are typical conditions imposed to
restaurants within the City.

Staff recommends approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37, as
requested by the Applicant. It should be noted that the Applicant has signed an
affidavit in which he declares that he is aware of and is in acceptance of the
conditions of approval. Any breach of the conditions of approval by the Applicant
and/or his employees may result in the process to revoke this Permit if the violation is
not corrected in a timely manner or if the violations continue.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1.  That the Applicant understands and accepts that this Permit is solely for the
sale of alcoholic beverages in relationship with a bona-fide restaurant use and
that this Permit shall become void and terminated if the restaurant use is
terminated, closed, or modified to another type of use.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 5 of 13

2

That it shall be the responsibility of the Applicant and/or his employees to
monitor that outdoor consumption of alcoholic beverages is not conducted.
Signs shall be placed in a conspicuous area to notify customers that
consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited.

That the sale of alcoholic beverages shall only be permitted during the normal
business hours of the week, or as required by the Alcohol Beverage Code.

That the Type 41 Alcoholic Beverage License, allowing the on-site sale of
alcoholic beverages in connection with a public eating place, shall be restricted
to the sale for consumption of alcohol beverages on the subject site only; the
use shall not sell alcoholic beverages for transport and/or for consumption
outside or off the subject premise.

That it shall be the responsibility of the ownership to ensure that all alcoholic
beverages purchased on the subject site shall be consumed within the business
establishment; all stored alcoholic beverages shall be kept in a locked and
secured area that is not accessible to patrons.

That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of their litter/trash
on the subject property and any that may migrate onto adjacent properties as a
result of the business. This may be controlled by installing trash receptacles
within strategic areas.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not allow any person who is
intoxicated, or under the influence of any drug, to enter, be at, or remain upon
the licensed premises, as set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and
Professions Code.

That there will be a corporate officer or manager on the licensed premises
during all public business hours, which will be responsible for the business
operations. The general manager and any newly/subsequently hired
manager(s), of the licensed premise shall comply with the minimum age
requirements by ABC and obtain an ABC Manager's Permit within two-months
of the hire date. The City of Santa Fe Springs' Director of Police Services shall
be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit including the name, age,
residential address, and related work experience of the intended Manager, prior
to the Manager assuming the manager responsibilities.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not sell, furnish, or give any
alcohol to any habitual drunkard or to any obviously intoxicated person, as set
forth in Section 25602 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 6 of 13

10.

11.

:

13.

14.

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

That the applicant shall not have upon the subject premises any alcoholic
beverage(s) other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the licensee is
authorized to sell under the licensee’s license, as set forth in Section 25607 (a)
of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the applicant and/or any of his employees shall not sell, furnish, or give
any alcoholic beverage to any person under 21 years of age, as set forth in
Section 25658 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That solicitation of drinks is prohibited; that is, an employee of the licensed
premises shall not solicit alcoholic beverages to its customers. Refer to Section
303 of the California Penal Code and Section 25657 of the Business and
Professions Code.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not permit any person less than
18 years of age to sell alcoholic beverages.

That vending machines, water machines, pay telephones and other similar
equipment shall not be placed outdoors whereby visible from the street or
adjacent propetrties.

That all buildings, structures, walls, fences, and similar appurtenances shall be
maintained in good appearance and condition at all times.

That streamers, pennants, whirling devices or other similar objects that wave,
float, fly, rotate or move in the breeze shall be prohibited. Banners may be
displayed with prior approval and permits with approval by the Department of
Police Services.

That the fagade windows shall be free of advertisements, marketing devices,
beer logos, menus, signs, and/or any other displays. Upon approval by the
Department of Planning, 25% of the window space area may be used for
temporary displays.

That a copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
the City Business License, in a place conspicuous to all employees of the
location.

That the applicant shall maintain digital video cameras and shall allow the
Director of Police Services, Whittier Police Officers, and any of their
representatives to view the security surveillance video footage immediately
upon their request.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 7 of 13
= —————— _—

20.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not allow any person to loiter on
the subject premises, shall report all such instances to the City’s Police Services
Center; and, shall post signs, as approved by the Department of Police
Services, prohibiting loitering.

That the applicant must receive approval from the Department of Police
Services for any installation of pay telephones on the premises; and, such
phones shall not be capable of receiving calls.

That security personnel, as well as the owner, corporate officers and managers,
shall cooperate fully with all city officials, law enforcement personnel, and code
enforcement officers; and, shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the
licensed premises while in the course of their official duties.

That in the event the applicant intends to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to another owner/applicant or
licensee, the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said
intention within a reasonable time of the intent of signing an agreement to sell
lease or sublease.

That this permit is contingent upon the approval by the Department of Police
Services of an updated security plan which shall address the following for the
purposes of minimizing risks to the public health, welfare, and safety. The
Security Plan shall be submitted to the Department of Police Services within 60
days from the approval of this permit with the following information:

(A) A description of the storage and accessibility of alcoholic beverages on
display, as well as surplus alcoholic beverages in storage;

(B) A description of crime prevention barriers in place at the subject
premises, including, but not limited to: placement of signage,
landscaping, ingress and egress controls, security systems, and site plan
layouts;

(C) A description of how the applicant plans to educate employees on their
responsibilities; actions required of them with respect to enforcement of
laws dealing with the sale of alcohol to minors; and, the conditions of
approval set forth herein;

(D) A business policy requiring employees to notify the Police Services
Center of any potential violations of law or this Conditional Use Permit,
occurring on the subject premises, and the procedures for such
notifications.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 8 of 13

25,

26.

27.

28.

(E) The City's Director of Police Services may, at his discretion, require
amendments to the Security Plan to assure the protection of the public’s
health, welfare, and safety.

That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State Fire
Marshall, the security plan and all other applicable regulations shall be strictly
complied with.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for
suspension and/or initiation for the revocation process of this Permit.

That ASCUP Case No. 37 shall be subject to any other conditions the City
Council may deem necessary to impose.

It is hereby declared to be the intent, that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute, or ordinance is violated, this
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process at which time, the Permit may
become terminated and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Dino Torres
Director of Police Services

Attachments
y Location Map
2. Application

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 9 of 13

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Wing Stop Restaurant
13345 Telegraph Road

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 10 of 13

City of Santa Fe Springs
Department of Police Services
11576 Telegraph Road = Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 = (562) 409-1850 « Fax (562) 4091854

Supplemental Application for an Alcohol
it

“Thiis application is to be completed as a supplemient to a full Conditional Use Permit application filed with
the City"s Department of Planning snd Development,

Cirele One: Carporation Partnership Sole Proprictor
1. Applicont's Mame: LUTHRA WINGS, INC.,

Daing Business As: WINGSTOP
Business Address: 13345 Telegraph Road, Sulte M pj . 562-777-0464
Mailing Address; 13346 Telegraph Road, Suite M, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90605
Residence Address: | LAketrall Cove, Buenn Park, CA 80621 py... 714-523-1718

38 M 68" 188 Bk Blk 12011976 faninian - A9647933

Age  Sex  Ht Wi Eyes Halr DawofBinh  Place of Birth Drivers Lic. 0

Have you ever been convicled of a eriminal eharge other than n minor traffic vielation?  Yes  No

1f yes, complete the following:

Caunrt None Date

_ Disposition

Chrge

. Give Name and Address of owner or owners ol premises:
TELEGRAPH-CARMENITA LLG [DERTRAM AMIRI, Manager)

efo |l Proparty Managamant, 17647 VENTURA BLVD, SUITE 304, ENCINO, CA 91316

Describe the type or nature of the business:
HOT WINGS RESTAURANT WITH AVARIETY OF SIDE DISHES

. Give the name of the person excrcising authority or contral of the location and autherized to accept
legal notice of process: RICK LUTHRA

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 12 of 13

Do you presently or have you in the past owned or operated a business at other loeations for which n
Conditionn] Use Permit or Business Regulntory Permit was required? (Cireloone)  Yes No

1T yes, complete the following for each business:

Rusiness Name Address [2ates of Operation Type of Permit
WINGSTOP 1101 § HARBOR BLYD, FULLERTON, GA B/31/2010 TO PRESENT ALCOHOL PERMIT

2
3
4.

. Do you have applications for doing business which are under review or are in the process of being
geanted, suspended or revoked before any regulatory sgency? (Circle one)  Yes Mis

1T yes, explain by giving the fype of aclion and name of regulatory agency:

NONE

Have you ever had a business licenge/permit denied, suspended or revoked? (Circleone)  Yes  No
I yes, explain: NONE

Will minors be pecmfited on the premises? (Circle ong)  Yes  No

. Describe nlcoholic beverages and types of foods to be sold or distributed on the premises:
HOT WINGS RESTAURANT WITH A VARIETY OF SIDE DISHES

. Give days and hours during which aleohol snles nre to be conducled:

MONDAY - SUNDAY 10AM - MIDNIGHT DAILY

. Do you presently hold an alcoholic beverage control license from the Department of Aleoholie
Beverage Control? (Cirele cne) Yes No

41-4877738

ITyes, give location and license number:
12, Will there be other activities conducted at your place of business? {Clrele one)

If yes, please explain: NO

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report; June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 37 Page 13 of 13

13. Describe nny Department of Alcoholic Beverage Conirol actions now pending:
HONE

Applicant is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditional se Permit on the property

located al;
13345 TELEGRAPH ROAD, UNIT 14, SANTA FE SPRINGS, CA 80005

The correct legal description of the property invelved: (Include aily the portion proposed 1o be |
utilized for the Conditional Use Permit. If the deseription is lengthy, atach a supplementary |
sheet)

Nume: BEUTRAMAMIRIManagar Phone No, 310:817-5225
Muiling Address: </o i Property Managomant, 17647 VENTURA ILYD, SUITE 104, ENGINO, CA 91310

Dale of Purchase: 1962

|
|
|
’ Iecord owner of the property: TELESRAPHCARMENITALLG
|

I 15 this application being filed by the record owner? MO -CONIULTANT
(If filed by anyene other than the vecord owner, written authorization signed by the owner st
be antached to this applicarion.}

Representative authorized by the record owner to file this application:
l Name: SHERRIE OLSON - CONSULTANT FOR WINGSTOR RICK LUTHRA Plhone Mo, _808-519-1816

Mailing Address: 1030 b MOUNTAIN AVE, #190, ONTARIO, CA 91762
Describe ony casements, covenants or deed restrictions, controlling the use of the property:

The eanditional Use Permil is requested for the following use:
(Deseribe in detail the nature of the proposed use, the buildings and other Improvements
proposed.)

NOTE: It is the responsibility of the applicant 1o notify the City of changes in the information submited
within this application. Failure 1o do so may constitute grounds for revocation of the permit.

1 solemnly swear thal ihe infarmation esnained heren is true and correct 1o the best of my knowledpe and Deliel | apree thai there
ahialh ke Full compliznce with sl siate and city laws in the condisct of the sctivites far which the peomit s granted.

__-beMti (0lan 3 _gjjﬁsﬂ i

Applicant's Signature Date

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



-----

City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING

Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15

Request for approval to conduct and maintain an entertainment use involving live
performances at a family restaurant known as Bruce's Restaurant located in the M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at 12623 Imperial Highway. (Bruce's Restaurant)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15, and
thereafter close the Public Hearing.

2. Find and determine that the proposed project is a categorically-exempt
project pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1, Existing Facilities) of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); consequently, no other
environmental documents are required by law.

3. Recommend that the City Council review and approve Entertainment
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 subject to the conditions of
approval contained within this report.

BACKGROUND

Bruce's restaurant has operated as an established family restaurant at the subject
site for approximately 51 years. Bruce’s presents itself as an up-scale family
restaurant specializing in prime rib. The premises provides a banquet room for
private parties, and separate lounge/bar area for people over 21 years of age
looking for live entertainment via karaoke or live bands.

Ordinance No. 801 was adopted by the City Council on October 3, 1991, which
added Section 155.723 to the City Zoning Ordinance that requires all businesses
engaged in conducting or providing amusement, entertainment, as defined in
Section 155.003, and within dance halls or pavilions, or nightclubs to apply and be
granted a valid Entertainment Conditional Use Permit.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Service Date of Report June 4, 2014




Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 2 of 10

In accordance with Ordinance 801, Section 155.723, the Applicant is requesting
approval of Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 to allow live
entertainment and the use of a Karaoke machine for its customers.

It should be noted that the premises has a valid ABC license and a valid Alcohol
Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP).

ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS

Section 155.723 of the Santa Fe Springs Zoning Ordinance requires Conditional Use
Permit approval for “entertainment, amusement, dance halls and other uses as
defined in Section 155.003.”

ZONING AND LAND USES

The subject property is located on the northeast corner of Bloomfield Avenue and
Imperial Highway. The property is zoned M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, and developed
with a two story building which is occupied by the subject restaurant, a liquor store,
and miscellaneous service type businesses.

The properties to the south, southeast and east are in the City of Norwalk. The
property to the south is developed with a newly constructed self-carwash. The
property to the southeast is developed with a multi-story office building, and the
property to the east is an unimproved parcel.

The property to the east is also zoned M-2, and developed with a business park
occupied by office type uses.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The property is located on the northeast corner of Bloomfield Avenue and Imperial
Highway. Both streets are classified as major highways in the City's General Plan.
The premises provides driveways for ingress and egress on both streets.

STAFF COMMENTS

Staff conducted an inspection of the restaurant and found that it has not posed a
problem or a negative impact on the surrounding area. Police records indicate that
the restaurant has had some calls for service, but they were mostly related to
disturbance calls unrelated to the restaurant or its activities. The calls for service
related to disturbances were preventative calls to prevent matters from escalating;
this practice is encouraged by the Police and its administrative Staff.

Staff believes that the continued use of live bands and other similar entertainment
will not pose a significant risk or nuisance to patrons or the public in general if
conscientiously conducted in strict accordance with the Conditions of Approval.
Consequently, Staff is recommending approval of the Entertainment Conditional Use

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 3 of 10

Permit request by the applicant, Mr. Wright, subject to the Conditions of Approval set

forth herein. Staff is recommending approval of Entertainment Conditional Use
Permit Case No. 15 for an initial one-year period until June 9, 2015.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1.

That the applicant shall comply with all of the conditions of approval as
required by the companion Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25.

That the applicant shall continue to maintain digital video surveillance
cameras. Any relocation or modification of the video surveillance cameras shall
be reviewed and approved by the Director of Police Services. Video
surveillance cameras shall continue to be of high quality capable of video
taping during the day and night. Video surveillance cameras shall be
maintained in working order at all times and replaced as needed by the owner.
The on-site manager shall be proficient in the use of the cameras and related
recording equipment.

That the applicant and his acting management shall allow the Director of Police
Services, Whittier Police Officers and any of their representatives to view the
security surveillance video tapes immediately upon their request.

That mosh pits, mosh dancing and slam-type dancing is prohibited and
management shall remove patrons from premise who initiate, or participate in
such activity or other similar type of activity.

That equipment, decorations, props or other similar ornaments shall not
interfere with interior doors, emergency exits or emergency access at all times.

That alcoholic beverage related games and/or contests are prohibited and
management shall remove patrons from premises who initiate, or participate in
such activity or other similar type of activity.

That this permit is contingent upon the approval by the Department of Police
Services of an updated security plan which shall address the following for the
purposes of minimizing risks to the public's health, welfare, and safety:

(A) A description of the storage and accessibility of alcoholic beverages on
display as well as surplus alcoholic beverages in storage;

(B) A description of crime prevention barriers in place at the subject
premises, including, but not limited to, placement of signage,
landscaping, ingress and egress controls, security systems, and site
plan layouts;

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 4 of 10

10.

11

12,

(C) A description of how the applicant plans to educate employees on their
responsibilities and the actions required of them with respect to
enforcement of laws dealing with the sale of alcohol to minors, and the
conditions of approval set forth herein;

(D) A business policy requiring employees to notify the Police Services
Center of any potential violations of law or this Conditional Use Permit
occurring on the subject premises, and the procedures for such
notifications;

(E) That the City’s Director of Police Services may, at his discretion, require
amendments to the Security Plan to assure the protection of the public's
health, welfare, and safety.

That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter on the
subject property and the adjoining properties, parking areas and parkways.

That there will be a corporate officer or manager, twenty-five years of age or
older, on the licensed premises during all public business hours who will be
responsible for the entertainment activities. The general manager and any
newly/subsequently hired manager(s) of the licensed premise shall obtain an
ABC Manager's Permit, and the City of Santa Fe Springs' Director of Police
Services shall be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit including the
name, age, residential address, and related work experience of the intended
Manager prior to the Manager assuming manager responsibilities.

That, as a minimum standard, during the closing time and 30 minutes after the
established closing time, the applicant/licensee shall provide a security guard
whose sole purpose is to patrol the parking lot and around the establishment to
maintain order therein; and prevent any illicit or nuisance activity, including
activity that could interfere with the quiet and calm of nearby residents or
businesses.

That it shall be unlawful for any person who is intoxicated or under the
influence of any drug, to enter, be at, or remain upon the licensed premises as
set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and Professions Code.

That the security personnel shall not perform any law enforcement functions.
Security personnel shall report immediately to the Whittier Police Department
all incidents in which a person could be charged with a misdemeanor or a
felony offense.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 5 of 10

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

29.

22.

23

That security personnel, as well as the owner, corporate officers and managers
shall cooperate fully with all city officials, law enforcement personnel and code
enforcement officers and shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the
licensed premises while in the course of their official duties.

That no change or alterations to the approved entertainment format or content
shall occur without prior written approval from the Director of Police Services.

That all existing exit signs shall continue to be maintained and illuminated at all
times per California Fire Code 2501.15.

That the audible entertainment provided shall not be audible beyond the
exterior of the building

That a copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
the City Business License and Fire Department Permits, and shall be located
in a place conspicuous to all employees of the location.

That the applicant shall provide adequate professional security for the
entertainment provided or any special event and/or private parties.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for
suspension and/or revocation of this Permit.

That in the event the owner(s) intend to sell, lease or sublease the subject the
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to another party, the Director
of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said intention not less than (60)
days prior to signing of the agreement to sell lease or sublease.

That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in one year, no later
than June 9, 2015, to ensure the entertainment activity is still operating in strict
compliance with the original conditions of approval. At which time the applicant
may request an extension of the privileges granted herein, provided that the
use has been continuously maintained in strict compliance with these
conditions of approval.

That Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 shall not be valid until
approved by the City Council and shall be subject to any other conditions the
City Council may deem necessary to impose.

That it is hereby declared to the intent that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute, or ordinance is violated the
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process at which time the privileges
granted hereunder shall be terminated.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 6 of 10

24.

That vending machines, water machines, pay telephones and other similar
equipment shall not be placed outdoors whereby visible from the street or
adjacent properties.

25. That streamers, banners, pennants, whirling devices or similar objects that
wave, float, fly, rotate or move in the breeze shall be prohibited unless
approved by the Director of Planning.

26. That the owner/operator must receive approval by the Director of Police
Services for the installation of all pay telephones on the premises and such
telephones shall not be capable of receiving calls.

27. That the owner/operator shall comply with all Federal, State and local
requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs
City Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, Uniform Fire Code and all other
applicable codes and regulations.

28. It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Director of Police Services

Attachments:

1. Vicinity Map

2. Application

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 7 of 10

SRS ——

il
il
'é
1!

——n

i

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Bruce’s Restaurant
12623 Imperial Highway

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15

Page 8 of 10

City of Santa Fe Springs

< Department of Police Services
11576 Telegraph Road = Sanla Fe Springs, CA 90670 = (562) 4091850 « Fax (562) 409-1854

Supplemental Application for an
Entertainment Conditional Use Permit

Thia applieation iz to be completed as o supplement to a full Conditional Use Permit application filed with
the City Department of Planning and Development.

Circle One: L Corpurition P, Parmership Sole Proprielor

1. Applicant’s Name: G an ('\ (AIA) ]‘]_ ].(.l..‘. i f
; - I8) e, N, o r

Daoing Business As:  ~ ,pd‘: :af#’ﬁ f/‘ff-’ié' g -.;f;’.-'<;,’7 S Tﬂ_.‘ =, —

DBusiness Address As: 4‘4‘] L3 2N PG L A Pilﬂlm:;ib 3_) SEE- Yaea

Mailing Address: OAmME .
Residence Address: (L0 Y ol Y et /\U( P!\ullu:_(_"_]...\ \( ) Sj_"_ﬁ 19¢
W) E 5Y 15 Qe o) gizfeh Calf  (es S

Age Sex Mt Wt Eyes Hair DateofBirth  Place of Birlh  Drivers Lic. #

If the proposed permiliee is a corporation, please list the names and addresses of the principal corporate
officers.

N 3 _Add ’
(Al anchi ami' Y \:-‘,fr-‘-‘ (5264 B e Uista o I (
/g'-"'ﬂ‘ \ VY \l’“’f'f QU0 H\'JF;MU” ;’10 { Gy Hie I (1(

Have you ever Iég_un convicted of a criminal charge ofher than minor traffic vielation?(Cirele onc)
Yes Na )

If yes, complete the following:

Court Ry o Date:

Charge _ Disposition:

2. Give name nnd Address of owner or owners of premises:

Blascke M )ager /Bre Wayer

—

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014




que 9 of 10

II Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15

10, Give days and hours during which aleohol snles are 10 he conducled:

" T /’7”0", //_ [ 7-':\-( //-— _ffg_ Lo / /'/ o
/Z“t) [{- /2 f:"_"__‘j' [/~ /_'_’7,’ O a Sa 3/9/91_" /: :3;{:/]»:—;?‘, 19

S
11, D you presently hold an aleoholic bevernge control license?{Cirele one) (\ Yes ' ) No
If yes, give location and license number: o o) © -'{E'{}-C’_!_'-'? T3
DS RIERC Y W 3¢ rE

12, What type of enlertainment or amusentent will be conducled?

l'_)Jn;_an ‘ / 'b‘u-/ J 1S-‘. ,. e ‘/

_\é_"’.\!’._‘-’—_{k’ r-:( I]_-Lni M T’}\M. S (“Sl:;.aul-i'mr‘» ﬂ""J o (..U‘k] or ”.3

Ot y1o o

g‘/\ B|“L5 ‘)ﬁnl) Sonvchinaus Li e ve gﬁ”"q htl.{-«.r nimlf _L“"""'l"7

flis Ferms

Upon the premises?(Circle one) ("'ch b No
./

13. Plense list the number of performers of entertainers that are to be engaged in this activity. o -

14. Will the conduct or performance of amusement he resiricted to o stoge, platform or other fixed lacation

If no, please cxplain:

provided below or on a separate document,

Stag(

(" Y e hh’:’ C ‘\f—l] 7y C\,I

| i
3y 3 &
o @,
¢ hedss

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services

Please produce o sketch of the premises clearly designating the entertainment or amusement atea in the space

Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 15 Page 10 of 10

Application is hereby made by (he undersigned for & Conditionnl Use Permil in the property located at: (Give
the strect nddress, or, if no address, pive the distanee from the nearest crass sireets.)
; 1o Lenpeciad  Heo Y e ——

i Th t-_[L_ A -
Gl 240 -

The correct legal description of (he property involved:  {Include only the portion proposed to be utilized for
the Conditional Use Permil. I the deseription is lenglhy, attach n supplementary sheet.)

Record owner of the proper(y: (?)f"-((i' 3 rg \"_ﬁ'_“ I\-f M“L/(:/-
Bl ik

Name: Aach( wgor PhoneNo, (66¢ J G4 F-15 30
Mailing Addregs: 15 164 1. yer Usle 5F (ohiFlive L. GO GO5
Date of Purchase: | ™) /2 S ——

Ts this application being filed by the record owner? __:}fﬁ L,:’
(Uf filed by anyene other than the record ovnar, writion authorization signed by the owner must be attached

fo this application.)

Representative authoilzed by the record owner to this file application: . e
Name: S Ceaan s [l ~_Phone No._{11 ) 3H- 5\92
Mailing Address: L0 10 F 06 el Aot Cohible, G 060 5
Describe any easements, covenants or deed restrictions, controlling the use of the property:

The Conditional Use Permit is requested for the following use:
(Deseribe in delnil the nature of the proposed use, the buildings and other impravements proposed.)

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014




o Clty of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9I 2014

PUBLIC HEARING

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT — Private Educational and Recreational Uses
Ordinance No. 1058: An ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs, amending Section
155.183, Section 155.213, Section 155.243 and Section 155.377 of Chapter 155 of
the City’s Municipal Code to include private uses of an educational or recreational
nature as conditionally permitted uses in the following areas: ML, Limited
Manufacturing Administration and Research Zone District; M-1, Light Manufacturing
Zone District; M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone District; and FOZ, Freeway Overlay
Zone.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending a continuance of the Zoning Text Amendment — Private
Educational and Recreational Uses (Ordinance No. 1058), to the next regularly
held Planning Commission meeting on July 14, 2014.

BBACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

In accordance with the requirements of Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State
Planning, Zoning and Development Laws and the requirements of Sections 155.860
through 155.864 of the City’'s Municipal Code, this matter was set for Public Hearing.
The legal notice was also posted in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and
the City's Town Center on May 28, 2014, and published in a newspaper of general
circulation (Whittier Daily News) May 30, 2014, as required by the State Zoning and
Development Laws and by the City's Zoning Regulations.

Staff is recommending a continuance of the Zoning Text Amendment to the next
regularly held Planning Commission meeting on July 14, 2014, to allow staff
additional time to finalize the proposed Amendment. Since this case was set for
public hearing, it is recommended that if any members of the public attend the
meeting and wish to comment, the Planning Commission should open the public
hearing and receive public comments and then take action to continue the project to
the next meeting date.

NN
Wayne/ M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning Department






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

—

PUBLIC HEARING

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT — Metal Buildings Requirements

Ordinance No. 1059: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs,
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15, Chapter 155: Zoning,
and adding new subsection (3) to section 155.461(A) of the City’s Zoning Regulations
regarding land use requirements for metal buildings.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding
Zoning Text Amendment — Metal Building Requirements (Ordinance No.
1059), and thereafter close the Public Hearing.

2. Find that the proposed amendments to the text of the City's Zoning Regulations
are consistent with the City’s General Plan
3.  Find that pursuant to Section 21080(b)(1) of the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA), this project is exempt as a ministerial project.

4.  Adopt Resolution No. 47-2014, which incorporates the Commission’s findings
and actions regarding this matter.

5. Recommend that the City Council approve and adopt Ordinance No.1059, to

effectuate the proposed amendments to the text of the City's Zoning
Regulations.

BACKGROUND

In response to the prevalence of metal tilt-up and Quonset hut-type buildings common
during the 1950s, and to enhance the quality of industrial buildings in Santa Fe Springs,
the City adopted development standards and requirements in the early 1990s that
significantly limited the potential for future metal buildings. While these regulations have
served to achieve their original purpose, evolution in building approaches and materials
for modern buildings has resulted in use of metal as. an architectural feature and
building component that distinguishes new structures.

The City has received proposals for such modern building approaches, but has been
constrained in approving such approaches given the strict language in the City's Zoning
Regulations regarding metal buildings. Thus, staff believes that modification of the

Report Submitted By: Planning Department Date of Report: June 5, 2014



Zoning Text Amendment — Metal Buildings Requirements Page 2 of 3

current restrictions on metal buildings is appropriate to distinguish between the original
intent of the City's Zoning Regulations and to accommodate contemporary architectural
designs for modern buildings that include metal materials/features.

Currently, the City’s Zoning Regulations do not permit metal buildings in any zone
unless, and subject to Development Plan approval, the physical characteristics of the
project site renders any other construction method unfeasible; or if the proposed metal
building is a portable metal shed not subject to a building permit and not visible from
the street.

The proposed amendment to the City’s Zoning Regulations consists of clarifying text to
allow development of new buildings which include metal accents and finishes as
architectural features, subject to prior review and approval of a Development Plan
Approval (DPA) by the City's Planning Commission. The intent of the proposed text
amendment is to facilitate architectural creativity through flexibility in building design.

All other requirements relating to metal buildings will remain the same. Metal and
sheet-metal buildings, Quonset huts and storage sheds will continue to be restricted in
accordance with the provisions of Section 155.461 of the Santa Fe Springs Zoning
Regulations pertaining to metal buildings.

Section 155.461 would be amended to add a new subsection (3) to Section 155.461(A)
of the City's Zoning Regulations. The Code section shown below would be the
amended section with the proposed change shown as underlined.

SANTA FE SPRINGS MUNICIPAL CODE
Chapter 155 - Zoning

§ 155.461 (A) METAL BUILDINGS.
(A) Metal building shall not be permitted in any zone except in accordance with the
following:

(1) Metal buildings may be permitted subject to development plan approval on
property composed of filled land where, due to geotechnical reason, no
other construction method is reasonably feasible.

(2) Portable metal sheds not visible from the street shall be permitted in all
zoned if they do not require a building permit.

(3) New construction of contemporary building designs that include exterior

metal finish components, including architectural trim, accents or other
design features that are integral to building design. Such design

approaches may be permitted, subject to Development Plan Approval

pursuant to Sections 155.735 through 155.747 of this Chapter. Any and all
future additions to buildings approved under these provisions shall also

require Development Plan Approval.

Report Submitted By: Planning Department Date of Report: June 5, 2014



Zoning Text Amendment — Metal Buildings Requirements Page 3 of 3

—_— e —————————————— =

Attached for the Planning Commission review are the following:

1 Resolution No. 47-2014.
s Proposed Ordinance No. 1059,

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

The proposed Zoning Text Amendment is exempt as a ministerial project pursuant
to Section 21080(b)(1) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
Consequently, Staff will file a Notice of Exemption with the Los Angeles County
Clerk’s office. The Notice will be filed within five days of approval by the Planning
Commission.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws
and the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City's Municipal
Code.

The legal notice was posted in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and the
City’s Town Center on May 28, 2014, and published in a newspaper of general
circulation (Whittier Daily News) May 30, 2014, as required by the State Zoning and
Development Laws and by the City’'s Zoning Regulations.

Wayne M. Morrell
Director of Planning
Attachments:
1. Resolution No. 47-2014
2. Proposed Ordinance No. 1059

C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.13-Aug. 14\CA - Metal Buildings\ZoneTextAmendment-MetalBuildings_PCRPT_Draft.docx

Report Submitted By: Planning Department Date of Report: June 5, 2014



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

RESOLUTION NO. 47-2014

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SANTA
FE SPRINGS REGARDING ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE TEXT OF
THE ZONING REGULATIONS REGARDING LAND USE REQUIREMENTS
FOR METAL BUILDINGS.

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Fe Springs has reviewed and considered
proposed amendments to the text of the City Zoning Regulations to amend the
requirements for metal buildings to accommodate contemporary architectural
designs for modern buildings that include metal materials, and

WHEREAS, after study and deliberations by the Department of Planning
and Development, the City has prepared for adoption an amendment to the text of
the City's Zoning Regulations, and

WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing was given as required by law, and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on June 9,
2014 in regard to the proposed amendments to the text of the City’'s Zoning
Regulations, and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT BE RESOLVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,
DETERMINE, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I. The Planning Commission finds that the facts in this matter
are as follows:

1 That the facts in this matter are as stated in the staff report regarding the
proposed amendments to the text of the City’s Zoning Regulations.

2 That the Planning Commission finds that pursuant to Section 21080 (b)(1)
of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the proposed
amendments to the text of the City Zoning Ordinance is exempt as a
ministerial project.

3. That the Planning Commission finds that the proposed amendments to the

text of the City's Zoning Regulations are consistent with the City's General
Plan.

Resolution No. 47-2014 Page 1 of 2



4. That the Planning Commission recommend that the City Council approve
and adopt Ordinance No. 1059, to effectuate the proposed amendments to
the text of the City's Zoning Regulations.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 9" day of June, 2014.

Frank Ybarra, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Resolution No. 47-2014 Page 2 of 2



CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

ORDINANCE NO. 1059

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SANTA FE SPRINGS MUNICIPAL
CODE TITLE 15, CHAPTER 155, AND ADDING NEW SUBSECTION (3) TO
SECTION 155.461 (A) OF THE CITY ZONING REGULATIONS REGARDING
LAND USE REQUIREMENTS FOR METAL BUILDINGS.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS DOES HEREBY
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Subsection (A) of section 155.461 of the City Code is hereby
amended to add thereto new subsection (A)(3), so that said subsection (A) reads
as follows:

§1565.461 METAL BUILDINGS

(A)  Metal buildings shall not be permitted in any zone except in accordance
with the following:

(1)  Metal buildings may be permitted subject to development plan
approval on property composed of filled land where, due to
geotechnical reasons, no other construction method is reasonably
feasible.

(2)  Portable metal sheds not visible from the street shall be permitted
in all zones if they do not require a building permit.

(3) New construction of contemporary building designs that. include
exterior metal finish components, including architectural trim,
accents or other design features that are integral to building design.
Such design approaches may be permitted, subject to
Development Plan Approval pursuant to Sections 155.735 through
155.747 of this Chapter. Any and all future additions to buildings
approved under these provisions shall also require Development
Plan Approval.

SECTION 2. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence,
clause or phrase in this Ordinance, or any part thereof, is held invalid or
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
sections or portions of this Ordinance or of Chapter 155, or any part thereof. The
City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted each section,
subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase in this Ordinance

Ordinance No. 1059 Page 1 of 2



irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases may be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance, and
shall cause the same to be posted in at least three (3) public places in the City,
such posting to be completed no later than fifteen (15) days after passage
thereof.

Except as amended above, all other provisions of the Zoning Regulations in the
City Code shall remain in full force and effect.

PASSED and ADOPTED this day of , 2014,
by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmembers:
NOES: Councilmembers:

ABSENT: Councilmembers:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Ordinance No. 1059 Page 2 of 2






DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL CASE No. 884 and NMODIFICATION PERMIT

Planning Commission Meeting

City of Santa Fe Springs

PUBLIC HEARING

CASE No. 1243

A request for approval of a Development Plan Approval (DPA 884) to construct a new
3,985 sq. ft. industrial building and related improvements and a Modification Permit
(MOD 1243) to allow a reduction of the overall landscape requirements for property
located at 10200 Matern Place (APN: 8005-012-025), within the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone and also within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.

(Rose Paving Company)

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1-

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding Development Plan Approval Case No. 884 and Modification
Permit Case No. 1243, and thereafter close the Public Hearing.

Find and determine that the proposed project will not be detrimental to
persons or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in general, and
will be in conformance with the overall purpose and objective of the
Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies and program of
the City's General Plan.

Find that the applicant's request meets the criteria set forth in §155.739 of
the Zoning Regulations, for the granting of Development Plan Approval.

Find that the applicant's request meets the criteria set forth in Sections
155.695 of the City Zoning Regulations for the granting of a Modification.

Find that Pursuant to Section 15332 — Class 32 (In-Fill Development
Projects of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), this project is
categorically-exempt.

Approve Development Plan Approval Case No. 884 and Modification
Permit Case No. 1243, subject to the conditions of approval as contained
within the Staff Report.

Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department

June 9. 2014



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 2 of 30

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located on the southwest corner of Geary Avenue and
Matern Place at 10200 Matern Place (APN: 8005-012-025). The property measures
59,627 sq. ft. (approximately 1.37-acres) and is located within the M-2 (Heavy
Manufacturing) Zone and also within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

The applicant, Rose Paving Company, specializes in preventative pavement
maintenance services including sealcoating, concrete repair, and crack sealing. Rose
Paving was established in 1969 in the south suburbs of Chicago and has its corporate
headquarters located in Bridgeview, lllinois. Today, Rose Paving has grown to be the
largest service provider focused on parking lot management with offices in Atlanta,
Chicago, Denver, and Los Angeles, in addition to its presence in lllinois.

Rose Paving (Los Angeles) is currently located in the City of Pomona but would like
to re-locate to Santa Fe Springs for its centralized location. Rose Paving found the
subject property to be the ideal location and, therefore, recently purchased the site.
Rose Paving is proposing to develop the vacant site with a new industrial building and
covered storage area and thereafter move their company from Pomona.

The project involves the following entitlements:

Development Plan Approval Case No. 884

A request to allow the construction of a new 3,985 sq. ft. industrial building (2,819 sq.
ft. & 1,166 sq. ft. storage) and related improvements (1,296 sq. ft. covered storage
area and on-site parking) on the subject property.

Modification Permit Case No. 1243

A request for a reduction to the City’s landscape requirements set forth in Section
155.260 (A) of our zoning regulations for properties located within the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone. Specifically, the applicant is seeking a reduction of the overall
landscape typically required for a, M-2 zoned property.

DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL CASE NO. 884

Site Plan

The applicant is proposing to construct a 3,985 sq. ft. building near the center of the
site and a 1,296 sq. ft. covered storage area along the southwest corner of the site.
The subject building will front onto Geary Avenue, setback approximately 81 feet from
the front property line. Parking for employees and patrons will be provided along the
east side of the building. Additionally, since the applicant is a paving contractor, they

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Page 3 of 30

Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

are planning to provide truck stalls for their vehicles along the west side of the
building. With the exception of landscape requirements, the site plan meets or
exceeds the minimum development standards required for properties within the M-2,
heavy manufacturing zone.

Floor Plan

The floor plan indicates that the proposed building will be divided into two areas: a
2,819 sq. ft. area will be used for office and a 1,166 sq. ft. area is designated
storage/garage.

Elevations

It should be noted that since the site was previously utilized as a storage yard, an 8’
high CMU wall is currently provided along the perimeter (behind an existing 20’
landscape setback area). The applicant is not planning to remove the existing CMU
wall. Nevertheless, the proposed building design was not compromised by that
decision. The proposed building has an attractive contemporary industrial design that
includes multiple variations in height, setback, materials and color. Although most of
the building will not be visible from the street, the proposed elevations is comparable
to other high quality office/industrial projects here in Santa Fe Springs.

Landscaping Requirements

The subject property currently has a 20 foot landscape setback along both Matern
Place and Geary Avenue. As part of the proposed development, the applicant will be
adding an additional 1,693+/- sq. ft. of landscape within the perimeter wall. Although
it may appear that the project will meet the City's landscape requirements, it is
actually deficient by 4,507 sq. ft. Since the subject property is a corner lot, the
landscape requirements set forth by the City's Zoning Regulations requires 11,950
sq. ft. of landscaping (25 sq. ft. for each lineal foot of frontage). The applicant is,
therefore, seeking approval for a reduction of the City's landscape requirements as
set forth in Section 155.260 (A) of the zoning regulations.

Parking Requirements

A total of 24 parking stalls will be provided for the new building: 21 standard parking
stalls, 3 compact parking stalls, and 1 handicap accessible parking stall. As
proposed, the project is required to provide 15 parking spaces.

e 2,819sq. ft. (office) @ 1 space per 300sq. ft. = 9.40 (10 spaces).
e 1,166sq. ft. (storage/garage) + 1,296 sq. ft. (covered storage area) @ 1 space
per 500 sq. ft. = 4.92 (5 spaces).

The proposed project, therefore, exceeds the minimum parking requirements set forth

by the City's zoning regulations.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 4 of 30

Loading / Roll Up Doors

As designed, the building will have two roll-up doors along the west and east sides of
the proposed building. The doors will provide access to the storage / garage area.
The door closest to the street is setback approximately 100’ from the front property
line. It should be noted that the doors are located behind an existing 8’ high CMU wall
along the perimeter of the site and thus should not be visible from the street.

Trash Enclosures

The site plan does not show a trash enclosure; however, staff has placed a condition
to ensure the applicant provides a trash enclosure for the proposed development.
Staff will continue to work with the architect to ensure the enclosure meets Building
Code requirements and is also designed to match the development.

Driveways
Ingress and egress is provided by three existing driveways: one 24’ wide driveway

along Matern Place and two 24’ wide driveways along Geary Avenue. This will remain
unchanged from its present condition.

DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL - COMMISSION'S CONSIDERATION.

Pursuant to Section 155.739 of the Zoning Regulations, in studying any application
for development plan approval, the Commission shall give consideration to the

following:

(A)  That the proposed development is in conformance with the overall objectives
of this chapter.

Findings:

The proposed project is located within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. Pursuant
to Section 155.240 of the Zoning Regulations “The purpose of the M-2 Zone is to
preserve the lands of the city appropriate for heavy industrial uses, to protect these
lands from intrusion by dwellings and inharmonious commercial uses, to promote
uniform and orderly industrial development, to create and protect property values, to
foster an efficient, wholesome and aesthetically pleasant industrial district, to attract
and encourage the location of desirable industrial plants, to provide an industrial
environment which will be conducive to good employee relations and pride on the part
of all citizens of the community and to provide proper safeguards and appropriate
transition for surrounding land uses.”

The proposed development is consistent with the purpose of the M-2 Zone in the
following manner:

1. The land is appropriate for industrial uses based on its zoning, M-2, Heavy

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 5 of 30

—_—— e ———

Manufacturing and its General Plan Land Use designation of Industrial.

2. Since the proposed development (a concrete tilt-up industrial building) is
industrial, rather than residential or commercial in nature, the land is therefore
being maintained for industrial uses.

3. Because the project involves the construction of a new and attractive industrial
building on a site that is currently vacant, the assessed value of the property
will significantly improve, leading to an increase in property values for both the
subject property and neighboring properties.

4. The construction of the project will facilitate the re-location of a new business
from Pomona to the City of Santa Fe Springs.

(B) That the architectural design of the proposed structures is such that it will
enhance the general appearance of the area and be in harmony with the intent

of this chapter.

Findings:

The proposed building will be a significant improvement to the subject site.
Historically, the vacant site has been used as an overflow parking lot and for various
open storage uses. The architectural design for the proposed building is
contemporary and attractive. The architect used multiple variations in height, setback,
materials and color. Although most of the building will not be visible from the street,
the proposed elevations is comparable to other high quality office/industrial projects
within Santa Fe Springs

(C)  That the proposed structures be considered on the basis of their suitability for
their intended purpose and on the appropriate use of materials and on the
principles of proportion and harmony of the various elements of the buildings
or structures.

Findings:

The proposed building has been well-designed to serve as an office for a paving
contractor and open storage for their related vehicles and trucks. In fact, the existing
8 high CMU wall along the perimeter of the site provides the ideal screen for the
proposed open storage activities.

The proposed project and site is therefore completely suitable for all of its intended
uses, and the distinctive design of the building represents the architectural principles
of proportion and harmony.

(D)  That consideration be given to landscaping. fencing and other elements of the
proposed development to ensure that the entire_development is in harmony
with the objectives of this chapter.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

Page 6 of 30

Findings:
Extensive consideration has been given to numerous elements of the proposed
project to achieve harmony with the City’s zoning regulations. Although the landscape
areas do not meet the minimum landscape requirements, it is evident that the
applicant has made every effort to maximize the landscape potential within the project
site with the landscape being provided along the street frontages and surrounding the
building for maximum value. Secondly, although already existing, the existing 8" high
CMU wall along the perimeter of the site provides the ideal screen for the proposed
open storage activities.

(E)  That it is not the intent of this subchapler to require any particular style or type
of architecture other than that necessary to harmonize with the general area.

Findings:

As stated previously, the proposed building is contemporary and attractive. The
architect used multiple variations in height, setback, materials and color. The style
and architecture of the proposed building is therefore consistent with other buildings
in the general area.

(F)  That it is not the intent of this subchapter to interfere with architectural design
except to the extent necessary to achieve the overall objectives of this chapter.

Findings:

Pursuant to § 155.736 of the Zoning Regulations “The purpose of the development
plan approval is to assure compliance with the provisions of this chapter and to give
proper attention to the sitting of new structures or additions or alterations to existing
structures, particularly in regard to unsightly and undesirable appearance, which
would have an adverse effect on surrounding properties and the community in
general.”

The proposed building will be constructed on a site that is currently vacant and under-
utilized. Staff finds that the new contemporary industrial building is very attractive and
thus will be an enhancement to the area. Staff believes that proper attention has
been giving to the location, size, and design of the building. This is evident in the
project’s overall compliance with the Code. With the exception of the concurrent
Modification Permit request for a reduction of the required landscape, the project
meets or exceeds all other requirements of the City’s Zoning Regulations.

STAFF REMARKS

Based on the findings set forth in the staff report, Staff find that the applicant’s
request meets the criteria set forth in § 155.739 of the Zoning Regulations, for the
granting of Development Plan Approval.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

Page 7 of 30

MODIFICATION PERMIT CASE NO. 1243

In accordance with Section 155.260 (A) of the City's Zoning Regulations, the subject
property shall be provided with a minimum of 11,950 sq. ft. of landscaping. Said
landscape requirement is based on a requirement to provide 25 sq. ft. of landscaping
for each foot of frontage. Since the site is a corner lot, the property fronts onto two
streets. Both streets combined for a total of 478 lineal feet which equates to a
requirement to provide 11,950 sq. ft. (478 x 25 sq. ft.) of landscaping. As shown, the
proposed project will be deficient by 4,507 sq. ft. The applicant is, therefore,
requesting approval of a Modification Permit (MOD 1243) to allow a reduction to the
City’s landscape requirements as set forth in Section 155.260 (A) of our zoning
regulations.

MODIFICATION PERMIT - REQUIRED SHOWING BY APPLICANT IN NON
RESIDENTIAL ZONES.

Pursuant to Section 155.695 of the Zoning Regulations, before any modification shall be
granted, the Planning Commission shall satisfy itself that the applicant has shown that
all of the following conditions apply:

1. That the granting of the modification would not grant special privileges to the
applicant not enjoyed by other property owners in the area.

The following table (Table 1) shows that the Planning Commission has granted other
requests for modifications to the City's landscape requirements in the past. Granting
of the modification would, therefore, not provide special privileges to the applicant that
is not enjoyed by other property owners in the area.

Table 1 — Recent Approvals for Landscape Reduction

Case No. Site Address Date Approved
ZV 69 15306-15510 Carmenita Road 6/26/2010
ZV 71 13630 Firestone Blvd 5/23/2011
MOD 1158 15905 Valley View Avenue 6/28/2004
MOD 1084 11770 Washington Blvd 7/27/1998
2. That the subject property cannot be used in a reasonable manner under the
existing requlations.

The subject property is a corner lot with a total of 478 lineal feet of frontage along
both Matern Place and Geary Avenue. Per Section 155.260 (A) of the Zoning
Regulations, this would require that a minimum of 11,950 sq. ft. of landscape be
provided for the site. Since the site measure 59,527 sq. ft., the required landscape

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Develepment Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 8 of 30

area would affect 20% of the total gross site area.

Given the shape of the lot, the dual street frontage, and the fact that the site is also
impacted by an existing oil well, applying the City's landscape requirements in this
instance would significantly limit the economic viability to develop the existing vacant
site.

3. That the hardship involved is due to unusual or unique circumstances.

The unique circumstance related to this project is its corner location with 478 lineal
feet of frontage along Matern Place and Geary Avenue. A standard interior lot would
have significantly less street frontage and thus also less landscape requirements.
Additionally, the site is also impacted by an existing oil well that further limits
development of the site.

4. That the modifications, if granted. would not be detrimental to other persons or
properties in the area, nor be detrimental to the community in general.

As noted previously, the Planning Commission has granted similar modification
requests in the past. Nevertheless, staff finds the applicant has made every effort to
maximize the landscape potential within the project site with the landscape being
provided along the street frontages and surrounding the building for maximum value.
It should also be noted that although the Zoning Regulations only require a 15" wide
landscape setback be provided along a local street, the subject property has and will
continue to maintain a 20’ wide landscape setback along both frontages. Based on
these factors, Staff believes that the modification, if granted, would not be detrimental
to other persons or properties in the area, nor be detrimental to the community in
general,

STAFF REMARKS

Based on the findings set forth in the staff report, Staff finds that the applicant's
request meets the criteria set forth in Sections 155.695 of the City Zoning
Regulations for the granting of a Modification.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject site has frontage on both Matern Place and Geary Avenue. Both are
considered local industrial streets within the Circulation Element of the City's General
Plan.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 9 of 30

ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned M-2, Heavy Manufacturing with a General Plan Land
Use designation of Industrial. The zoning, General Plan and land use of the
surrounding properties are as follows (see Table 2 on following page):

Table 2 — Current Zoning, General Plan and Land Use

Surrounding Zoning, General Plan Designation, Land Use
: : Zoning General :
Direction District Plan Land Use (Address/Business Name)
M-2 Heavy ; Printing Distributor
NRIn Manufacturing | "9USt"@! | 30035 Geary Ave/Robert Michael LTD)
Qil Tool Service & Manufacturer
South Rﬂ“a?;‘ L‘:,:St‘{, V.| Industrial | (10135 Geary AvelKemp Bros
g Construction Inc)
M-2 Heavy Water Pump Manufacturer
East Niariitsehin Industrial | (10107 Norwalk Blvd/Cascade Pump
9 Company)
M-2 Heavy ; Electrical Contractor
Yvest Manufacturing) | M@USM1@! | (10240 Matern PI/Cupertino Electrical, Inc)

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of Section
65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws and the
requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City's Municipal Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed Development Plan Approval and
Modification Permit was sent by first class mail to all property owners whose names
and addresses appear on the latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the
exterior boundaries of the subject property on May 28, 2014. The legal notice was
also posted in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and the City’s Town Center
on May 28, 2014, and published in a newspaper of general circulation (Whittier Daily
News) May 30, 2014, as required by the State Zoning and Development Laws and by
the City's Zoning Regulations.

As of date of this report, staff has not received any comments and/or inquiries
regarding the proposal.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Upon review of the proposed project, staff finds the project would qualify for a
categorical exemption pursuant to Section 15303, Class 32 (In-Fill Development

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 10 of 30

—_—_———— i

Projects) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The project entails the construction of a small 3,985 square foot building and 1,296
sq. ft. covered storage area. The proposed project is consistent with the general
plan; the project site is less than 5-acres; the project has no value as habitat for
endangered, rare or threatened species; the project will not result in any significant
effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality or water quality; and the site can be
adequately served by all required utilities and public services. In fact, the proposed
project will be an enhancement to the property and surrounding properties.

For the reasons mentioned, additional environmental analysis is therefore not
necessary to meet the requirements of the CEQA. If the Commission agrees, Staff
will file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the Los Angeles County Clerk within 5 days
of approval of the proposed project by the Planning Commission.

AUTHORITY OF PLANNING COMMISSION:

The Planning Commission may grant, conditionally grant or deny approval of a
proposed development plan or modification request based on the evidence submitted
and upon its own study and knowledge of the circumstances involved and subject to
such conditions as the Commission deems are warranted by the circumstances
involved. These conditions may include the dedication and development of streets
adjoining the property and other improvements. All conditions of Development Plan
Approval shall be binding upon the applicants, their successors and assigns; shall run
with the land; shall limit and control the issuance and validity of certificates of
occupancy; and shall restrict and limit the construction, location, use and
maintenance of all land and structures within the development.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.:

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Robert Garcia 562.868-0511 x7545)

i 1. That the owner shall pay a flat fee of $21,114.00 to reconstruct/resurface the
existing street frontage to centerline for Matern Place and Geary Avenue.

2. That the owner shall design and construct a 5-foot wide meandering sidewalk
and dedicate an easement along the Matern Place and Geary Avenue street
frontages. If applicable, the dedicated easement shall be shown on the
Parcel/Tract Map. Furthermore, said meandering sidewalk shall be shown on
both the civil and landscape plans.

3 That adequate “on-site” parking shall be provided per City requirements, and
all streets abutting the development shall be posted “No Stopping Any Time.”

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5§, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 11 of 30

The City will install the offsite signs and the owner shall pay the actual cost of
sign installation.

4. That the owner/developer shall pay to the City the entire cost of design,
engineering, installation and inspection of (1) street light on Geary Avenue at
Matern Place. The City will design and cause construction of said street light.

5. That common driveways shall not be allowed unless approved by the City
Engineer. Proposed driveways shall be located to clear existing fire hydrants,
street lights, water meters, etc.

6. That the fire sprinkler plans, which show the proposed double-check valve
detector assembly location, shall have a stamp approval from the Planning
Department and Public Works Department prior to the Fire Department's
review for approval. Disinfection, pressure and bacteriological testing on the
line between the street and detector assembly shall be performed in the
presence of personnel from the City Water Department. The valve on the
water main line shall be operated only by the City and only upon the City’s
approval of the test results.

~

That the owner/developer shall obtain a Storm Drain Connection Permit for any
connection to the storm drain system.

®

The owner/developer shall have an overall site utility master plan prepared by
a Registered Civil Engineer showing proposed location of all public water
mains, reclaimed water mains, sanitary sewers and storm drains. This plan
shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the preparation of any
construction plans for the aforementioned improvements.

©

That all points of access to the proposed development shall be reviewed and
approved by the City Engineer. Left turns may be prohibited as designated by
the City Engineer.

10.  That the owner shall comply with Congestion Management Program (CMP)
requirements and provide mitigation of trips generated by the development.
The owner and/or developer will receive credit for the demolition of any
buildings that formerly occupied the site. For new developments, the owner
and/or developer cannot meet the mitigation requirements, the owner and/or
developer shall pay a mitigation fee to be determined by the City Engineer for
off-site transportation improvements.

11.  That the owner/developer shall comply with all requirements of the County
Sanitation District, make application for and pay the sewer maintenance fee.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 12 of 30

12.  That the owner/developer shall pay the water trunkline connection fee of
$3,250 per acre upon application for water service connection or if utilizing any
existing water service.

13. That a grading plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City
Engineer. The owner shall pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this
submittal. A professional civil engineer registered in the State of California
shall prepare the grading plan.

14.  That a hydrology study shall be submitted to the City if requested by the City
Engineer. The study shall be prepared by a Professional Civil Engineer.

15.  That upon completion of public improvements constructed by developers, the
developer's civil engineer shall submit mylar record drawings and an electronic
file (AutoCAD Version 2004 or higher) to the office of the City Engineer. That
the owner/developer shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) program and shall require the general contractor
to implement storm water/urban runoff pollution prevention controls and Best
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites in accordance with
current MS4 Permit. The owner/developer will also be required to submit a
Certification for the project and will be required to prepare a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION)
(Contact: Brian Reparuk 562.868-0511 x3716)

16.  That the owner shall comply with the requirements of Section 117.131 of the
Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Requirement for a Soil Gas Study, in
accordance with Ordinance No. 955, prior to issuance of building permits.

17.  That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency vehicle maneuvering shall
be 26 feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways
shall have a turning radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and
design of this 26 feet shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Fire Chief as
established by the Uniform Fire Code.

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION)
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

18.  That prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/developer shall comply
with the applicable conditions below and obtain notification in writing from

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 13 of 30

the Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-Rescue (SFSDFR) that all applicable
conditions have been met:

a. Ata minimum, the owner/developer must conduct an All Appropriate
Inquiries  (AAl) Investigation (formerly called a Phase |
Environmental Site Assessment) in accordance with ASTM Standard
E1527-05. The owner/developer shall provide the SFSDFR
Environmental Protection Division (EPD) with a copy of the AAI
investigation report for review and approval. If the AAI investigation
identifies a release, or potential release at the site, the
owner/developer must comply with part b.

b.  An environmental site assessment may be required based on the
information presented in the AAIl investigation report.  The
environmental site assessment report must be reviewed and
approved by the EPD in writing. Should the report indicate that
contaminate levels exceed the City’s remediation standards or other
regulatory agency guidelines, remedial action will be required. A
remedial action workplan must be approved by the EPD and/or
another authorized oversight agency before implementation. Once
remedial action is complete, a final remedial action report must be
submitted and approved by the oversight agency.

c. Soil Management Plan & Report. A Soils Management Plan (SMP)
which addresses site monitoring and soil remediation during site
development activities may be required. If required, the SMP shall
be submitted to the EPD for review and approval before grading
activities begin. Once grading is complete, a SMP report must be
submitted to the EPD for final written approval. Building plans will
hot be approved until the SMP report has been approved by the
EPD in writing.

Permits and approvals. That the owner/developer shall, at its own expense,
secure or cause to be secured any and all permits or other approvals which
may be required by the City and any other governmental agency having
jurisdiction as to the environmental condition of the Property. Permits shall be
secured prior to beginning work related to the permitted activity.

That all abandoned pipelines, tanks and related facilities shall be removed
unless approved by the City Engineer and Fire Chief. Appropriate permits for
such work shall be secured before abandonment work begins.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 14 of 30

_————

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Luis Collazo 562.868-0511 x3319)

21. That bollards, tire stops, k-rails, or any other type of protection shall be
provided along the wall to the tilt-up building located on the south portion of the
property to prevent damage from trucks and other vehicles.

22.  That the Urban Runoff Mitigation Plan (as required under Section 52.24 (B-5))
shall address runoff containment of the proposed seal coat material storage
area.

23.  That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact
person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The
name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall
be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than
60 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency
information shall allow emergency service to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day.

24,  That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the applicant shall post, in plain view and at each entry to the
property, a sign not less than 17” wide by 22" long. The sign shall prohibit the
public parking of unauthorized vehicles and indicate that unauthorized vehicles
will be removed at the owner's expense and also contain the California Vehicle

Code that permits this action. The sign shall also contain the telephone

I number of the local law enforcement agency (Police Services Center (562)

409-1850). The lettering within the sign shall not be less than one inch in

height. The applicant shall contact the Police Services Center for an

inspection no later than 30 days after the project has been completed and prior
to the occupancy permit being issued.

25.  That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
existing and/or adjacent surfaces.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 15 of 30

WASTE MANAGEMENT:

(Contact: Teresa Cavallo 562.868.0511 x7309)

26.

2.

That the applicant shall comply with Section 50.51 of the Municipal Code which
prohibits any business or residents from contracting any solid waste disposal
company that does not hold a current permit from the City.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Teresa Cavallo at (562) 868-0511 x7309.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

28.

29.

30.

33.

34.

That this Development Plan Approval (DPA 884) allows the applicant, Rose
Paving Company, to construct a new approx. 3,985 sq. ft. industrial building
(2,819 sq. ft. & 1,166 sq. ft. storage) and related improvements (approx. 1,296
sq. ft. covered storage area and on-site par) on the subject property located at
10200 Matern Place (APN 8005-012-025).

That the Modification Permit (MOD1243) provides for a total landscape
deficiency of 4,507 sq. ft. The applicant, therefore, understands that any further
reductions would be subject to review and approval by the City’s Planning
Commission.

That the proposed building shall be constructed of quality material and any
material shall be replaced when and if the material becomes deteriorated,
warped, discolored or rusted.

That approved suite numbers/letters or address numbers shall be placed on
the proposed building in such a position as to be plainly visible and legible from
the street fronting the property. Said numbers shall contrast with their
background. The size recommendation shall be 12" minimum.

That the maintenance, washing and repair of trucks or vehicles shall not be
allowed on-site.

That the parking of trucks or vehicles shall only occur within designated areas
as shown on the site plan provided by the applicant and on file with this case.

That all vehicles associated with the businesses on the subject property shall
be parked on the subject site at all times. Off-site parking is not permitted and
would result in the restriction or revocation of privileges granted under this

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 16 of 30

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Permit. In addition, any vehicles associated with the property shall not obstruct
or impede any traffic.

That the owner shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or truck tractors
to queue on Geary Avenue or Matern Place, use said streets as a staging
area, or to back up onto said street from the subject property

That the applicant shall comply with the City's "Heritage Artwork in Public
Places Program" in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909.

That the electrical plans, which show the location of electrical transformer(s),
shall be subject to the approval of the Planning Department. Transformers
shall not be located within the front yard setback area. The location of the
transformer(s) shall be subject to prior approval of the Director of Planning or
designee. The electrical transformer shall be screened with shrubs. (Three (3)
foot clearance on sides and back of the equipment. Eight (8) foot clearance in
front of the equipment. Landscaping irrigation system shall be installed so that
they do not spray on equipment.) A copy of the Guideline is available at the
Planning Department).

That the applicant understand that all new fences, walls, gates and similar
improvements for the proposed development shall be subject to the prior
approval of the Fire-Rescue Department, Planning Department and Building
Department.

That the Planning Department shall first review and approve all sign proposals
for the development. The sign proposal (plan) shall include a site plan, building
elevation on which the sign will be located, size, style and color of the
proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly dimensioned and drawn to scale
on 24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs shall be installed in accordance
with the sign standards of the Zoning Regulations and the Sign Guidelines of
the City.

That a sufficient number of approved outdoor trash enclosures shall be
provided for the development subject to the approval of the Director of
Planning or designee. The calculation to determine the required storage area
is: 1% of the first 20,000 sq. ft. of floor area + %% of floor area exceeding
20,000 sq. ft., but not less than 4 % feet in width nor than 6 feet in height.

That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall comply with the
following conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Santa Fe Springs:

A. Covenants:

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 17 of 30
e e ——

1. Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the Planning
Department that, except as may be revealed by the environmental
remediation described above and except as applicant may have
otherwise disclosed to the City, Commission, Planning
Commission or their employees, in writing, applicant has
investigated the environmental condition of the property and does
not know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that (a) any crude
oil, hazardous substances or hazardous wastes, as defined in
state and federal law, have been released, as that term is defined
in 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 (22), on, under or about the Property, or
that (b) any material has been discharged on, under or about the
Property that could affect the quality of ground or surface water on
the Property within the meaning of the California Porter-Cologne
Water Quality Act, as amended, Water Code Section 13000, et seq

2. Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the City that,
based on reasonable investigation and inquiry, to the best of
owner/developer knowledge, it does not know or have reasonable
cause to believe that it is in violation of any notification,
remediation or other requirements of any federal, state or local
agency having jurisdiction concerning the environmental conditions
of the Property.

B. Owner/developer understands and agrees that it is the responsibility of
the applicant to investigate and remedy, pursuant to applicable federal,
state and local law, any and all contamination on or under any land or
structure affected by this approval and issuance of related building
permits.  The City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees, by this approval and by issuing related building permits, in
no way warrants that said land or structures are free from contamination
or health hazards.

C. Owner/developer understands and agrees that any representations,
actions or approvals by the City, Commission, Planning Commission or
their employees do not indicate any representation that regulatory
permits, approvals or requirements of any other federal, state or local
agency have been obtained or satisfied by the applicant and, therefore,
the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their employees do not
release or waive any obligations the applicant may have to obtain all
necessary regulatory permits and comply with all other federal, state or
other local agency regulatory requirements. Applicant, not the City,
Commission, Planning Commission or their employees will be
responsible for any and all penalties, liabilities, response costs and

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department




42.

43.

44.

45,

46.

47.

48.

Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 18 of 30

expenses arising from any failure of the applicant to comply with such
regulatory requirements.

That prior to occupancy of the property/building, the applicant, and/or his
tenant(s), shall obtain a valid business license (AKA Business Operation Tax
Certificate), and submit a Statement of Intended Use. Both forms, and other
required accompanying forms, may be obtained at City Hall by contacting
Cecilia Pasos at (562) 868-0511, extension 7527, or through the City’s web
site (www.santafesprings.org).

That the owner/developer shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing
copies of the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer,
contractor, tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained
herein, shall be made part of the construction drawings for the proposed
development. Construction drawings shall not be accepted for Plan Check
without the conditions of approval incorporated into the construction
drawings.

That the owner/developer shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-
contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of
Santa Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject
project. A late fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-
contractor that fails to obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or
Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid
in full. Please contact Cecilia Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 868-
0511, extension 7527 for additional information. A business license application
can also be downloaded at www.santafesprings.org.

That the development shall otherwise be substantially in accordance with the
plot plan, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the owner and on file with the
case.

That the final plot plan, floor plan and elevations of the proposed development
and all other appurtenant improvements, textures and color schemes shall be
subject to the final approval of the Director of Planning.

That all other requirements of the City’'s Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That the applicant, Rose Paving Company, agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 19 of 30

from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards arising from or in any way
related to the subject Development Plan Approval and Maodification Permit, or
any actions or operations conducted pursuant thereto. Should the City, its
agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such claim, action or
proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim,
action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

49.  That it is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

AJ Jt/ Mmﬁo

Wayne M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachments:

1. Aerial Photograph

2. Proposed Site Plan

3. Proposed Floor Plan

4. Colored Elevations

5. Colored Rendering

6. Development Plan Approval Application

7. Modification Permit Application

C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.13-Aug.14\DPA 884 & MOD 1243 - Rose Paving\DPA8848&MOD1243_PCStaffReport.doc

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 20 of 30

Aerial Photograph

AT

‘
1

= oy ---‘-' i : . - =l
= / @.ﬁ"

/ Z o/

18 i - : O '[, Ld ';.,h‘_ = 1%
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH - 10200 Matern Place

DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL CASE No. 884 &
MODIFICATION PERMIT CASE No. 1243

@ APPLICANT: Rose Paving Company
NORTH
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department




Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 21 of 30

Proposed Site Plan

. L A e e e e MATERH FLACE
[ 'k} WIT A0 LACTE LEE WA &
LA A T T AR

I RS TE I RN OATE AT el DTS T TR
[ 10 e AU WAL 0 BB 18 PISE AR AR AETE

d ! w
o B
Faaty H u wuurl (-3
2 =) ,..’.‘m"‘.’-'f.'. ‘
| T LA e
| AT >
il u Fastiin
i | ; \ |
| TR AT A ] 1
- AERAITE G - i o \f _|____“T,, l
I .h:,_—l—' F \ Tondy
I: |\ [} ‘____‘,m
[ uuu-m—\l\ \‘ i
) [
e E_j 4 Pral Tra e
* ‘h“--
5 mam | -
"'... pripith g
44T B VL Gaigl Az
-rmnmnw- e - - e
i .
i i
"i' e i
St - E_j [ O s L
.'.'é’&"ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬁ“" et i " feos | | |
8 H _" ! ST il +
] _I‘J [_ ol i,',__ :Lj i {l. ]
~ : 5 g, U
|
- Teroam | T i ?a- i |{” o
=‘ BTORAGH JOARAGE | H ALTA
EEE o | =
#n =
/ [_TI
',q"
T r
= 4
i L
———— e =
w1 - I
| = R F s e I
l—vaucnu.nm-ull Lm:wmllwﬂm L e
- T TR AECRIN LA e £ VAL L TRELET
Bl E A Y B 210
e s
BITE PLAN
eea's: 1116 = 1.0
o 1 az 48 a4

|
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department




Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 22 of 30

Proposed Floor Plan

e
bt AL gaspiey ———)
Anove ]

\
{R SRV F AorR
5
:

ire v

=

1
[ e
I ARGVE |

o

(e TRES.

ENLARGED BLDG. PLAN

geale: 148" = 1-0°
LR —|

) fl 16 24 a2

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 23 of 30

Colored Elevations

“ELEVATION - GEANY AVERUE e pdste

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Page 24 of 30

Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

Colored Rendering

QEARY AVINUE ENTRY VW

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 25 of 30

Development Plan Approval Application

RECHIVED
HAR 2 5 7m
Planuing Depi

R City of Santa Fe Springs

Applicolion fou

L
" }) DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL (DFPA)

P sidensiognea e ey pelilion o Devedopaent) Flom Apspy oy

LOCATION OF PROPERTY INVOLVED:

Pravide shreel address oF Assessors Parcel baps (APR) nombern(s) I oo addiess is available
Additionally, provicle dislance liom neares! shieel inlesaction,

10200 Malarn Place, Sanla Fo Springs, GA

APR, RO 2 Laad |

Subyect properly 1 locatid at the cormner of Malom Place and Gaary Averiue

RECORD OWNER OF THE FROPERTY:
Mame:  Lose (n, b b Fhone Mo: 9095235 -2dy
rcilling Address 73ee a0 fpail™ 1L
LM ey YN AT LN b ]
Fax Mo fof - b0 e ~ a0k o Wee R T U% DLV AR O

THE APPLICATION 1S BEING FILED BY:

P—-Necail owner of lhe properly
L1 Avthotlzed agenl of the ownar (willlen aulbonzalion most be alloched fo applcalion)

Stalus of Autharized Ageanl. Engineet/Aichilec!: Allomey:
Purchaser; Lessee:
Olher [describe)

DESCRIBE THE DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL [See reverse side of 1his sheel for informalion os lo
required accompanying plol plans, floar plans, elavalions, elc.)
Brewsiete newe oilce building wilh attachad snalnsacd storacs & sxleron covered stora g

| HEREBY CERYIFY THAT the facls, slalemenls and informalion lurnishad above are iue and
correc! lo 1he basl ot my knowladge and beliel ’ ;

i
Signed & Zh s
1A o -algnolng
(s 7 7/a M 1«
[KIGIRISTIE
[ sigpeed 1y ol lcny Nies rocoeed e neil wnllen
onlbessaalion onos) U sl (o Ihis apgplicotion )

NOTE
This ajalic st be occompaniaod oy Ihe filing fee, mop and olber dvata
spracitlexd i the lerm entiltea "Chechisl lor Development Poc Apgioea! ™

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 26 of 30

Development Plan Approval Application (Cont.)

PROPERTY OWMERS STATEMEN

Wo, Ihe uncledsisinect, stoles Inal was one 1hes creanveis o Ol of e propianty mvalvec in tis pehhor

IAOeh o supptamemitol shisal d necessany)

)
Blaime [alacne pint) (',{?'ﬂ fl,-,r,l SRS i [,1 ¢ M

pAcling Aclriiess 73062 s dua " Py B ihtih phrsrens dée Fonth fi%
I'hnne Ba Joi B2 Ak
Fax Mo T i e |l Y H. P ),'”4, bt e, vty
St A e
1
Meanno {please piinl)
Fealing Aclciresss
Pl Be,
e iy Eomicail
Signctie
CERNMFICATION
STATE OF CALIFORMIA )
COUNEY OF 1015 AMGELES ] 54,
' . 5 a : g -
| / A ST ""."_"i" "\ ; r'}r"?f-’ A E N I--‘-im‘;lluy swor i ddepose onct soy ol 1 om

e prezliiones i his opplication o o Developiment Plon Approval und D hoeby cerbity uneder
;ranally of law hal the (omaoing stolamanis ancd oll sfalements. maps, plons, deosings uncd
othar dota mode o pod ol his applicalion one inoll fspc s hoe cunl cotrect 1o iha

knowlecicges angd Dioilel / o
. /
e d/,|
5ol /'l'q\. -

T s Ly olbacr Than Thie Bescores Compier, wopll s

was| ol iy
atllicaizalion st g o e fo i paraliricition

N %f’f—/{(‘.‘ Sl 'ﬁ,h-:'.,i*/‘.f/w'/i Af /’\’L’\L' A

Peainnolly appearsel ¢ ".";“ﬁ',’_l,'.r i I e PV P P
pomunclly Yo e e (g prevecd 1o mie ol ihe bosis s
willsfoctory gvidanca) ko he ing jrarson (s swhsse namae|:) 1o
et o e sillin st and ocktowicdaed 1o
tacl hedshefthey exoculad e somie In hisiherihe avhanize

copuetyfion and ot by bislegtiet sgaolud (s on i " FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

shumant e persons) o e enlity pon selall of wich e | cAsEND: TP S5g—
DATE FILED: %/2-15//{;;:’-?

paicisiage) Qtadl sxocvlacl e inshivnsn

FILING FEE:
RECEIFT NO:
APPFLICATION COMIPLETE?

WITRIE S Dy Dowech o Glicicl senl

‘
PR n f.'l“‘" J{ﬂf A X '/:d dgiof
CitiGiAL BEp
SANDIA B ELD
Hotaty Pttt &1t af Wlinos d
{ Sy Conwurmon Faplres Mar 72000

ol ol Putsie

v

: { i SAHG6. 04y
i =<4 LT WA

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department




—_——

Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

Page 27 of 30

Development Plan Approval Application (Cont.)

DISTRIBUTION
FUND |  GIL ACTIVITY | OBJECT PROJECT AMOUNT
b"y b 7 e Wil A T e | R
: » . , ¢ . Bla ey 1.1y 7 P
Santa Fe Springs ! i : :
"
i / ')f {oa b
(NAME)
(ADDRAESS) -
{CITY AND STATE) )
I(DESCI\W‘I"_KJN)
G- G440 AN CHECK  SlBa .00

RECEIPT

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Develoepment Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Madification Permit Case #1243 Page 28 of 30

Modification Permit Application

ROV ED
MAR 2 5 101

Planning, Do

Cily ol Santa Fe Springs

Applicolion for

MODIFICA]

ION PERMIT (MOD)

1he Unctersignecd hetehy fu shihieses Tor o pocilicale ol Grer G rocae pragsely
tervelopnnent iecumernends of he Zoniig Ondinding e

| chion ol | un.a.nhf |1 ‘n.ll inveilverl “‘lll\-i; e sliee] ocdoliess o oo addiess, givie
dislcince lroin neares! streal inleseclion)
10200 Matern Place, Sacla Fe Springn, GA

L egal descriplion of propearly:
Sea Allachiment A

kecoicl Owner of Property:
Iewne Prpw tor‘l[l”j 18- Phione Mo %?"Szﬁ-ﬂw
Malling Addclies, 2o g g 2 f,,l’dr !

fi'- Sl dtvadind fe. L O
Fox Mo i) ¢ 2o - ydoes Ermail wofelles & @en L Y
The applicalion is being filed by: ' ‘
Record Owner ol lhe Proparly
Aulhorized Agenl of Ihe Owner
(Wrillen oulhorizalion must be allached lo application]

Stalus of Aulhorized Agenl (engineer, allormey, purchaser, lessee, elc.):
Deascribe Ihe modilicalion requesled: Tha modilication requested is in releranca to Iho

e by of aituiee aga seanes s gal fothy o Santa Fo Spriogs Oroliancs Secton 15D 2o

NOTE

Thiz applieclion musl bo occompanied by the filing lae, calailad plol
plaiin. aned olber dola spacilied in the lonm entilled “Informaolion on
Maddiicalion of Propernty Devalopmant Slandcrads”

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243

Modification Permit Application (Cont.)

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

Page 29 of 30

Wie Bhe ndlensignesdd slaales Ihal we ones e owenars OF all of The propeody valved in s peliiion

(At e wipyslennental shoclil neeeasscy)

; g ;
Beinie [plecke |:|i|||, j./(‘.l'-( ‘,'-“.h Al ( "Ir{ o A A

Mailing Adiedrisis 7 4ed gl e {AJ. o, LV Adad 1d. Ll
Pliome Mo dne fpss 2y ey

Fem Mo 7o 6o cpppos Fanall palells EOM P s e i

Sicmaluig £ f#, - :.’;).
Ienne [| izeine i ||i|.':1

Pailing Aclcliess

Phonie: Ho

Foai Iea: Lol
Slanalone

o " CERIFICATION Y=
STALE OF CALIFORMIA )
COURYY O 108 ANGELES }

(R ISTOPHIER [ ANNER

Baing duly sworn, depose andd say 1hot | om

the: petilionsn in [his apptication lona sadificalion Permil. and | heaeby cotlity undar pen iy of
Lo el the 'il"[}l‘fl'\l,: stedemends ol <l sledeneds, i TR l‘jl\ s, chenvdniegs and omer eat
miciele o el of his applicaion cia in all rospects oa and conect 1o e bas) of my knowlacine:

anct batiel,

A
/7
signiecl x’:,'///f. At
Bl sicpriese bvp 60 e e the Bod ciel Osnes

anteonznibon inust e ollochoa o hl o hc o)

s
(31 .'Jfff 5".-"'/'“/! I e “-g’.‘;f’.‘a‘)’(f" /f'(‘ ’/{.t’ /:‘d
ey nppeenial / ’,f//"f.\'.r DA€ A NSNS E
prevaunanddy Koewow ve e Con proved o e on tee s ol
sbistetory evidiened to be the pevsane) whoae w0 pde
svlivveibod ta e wathin ivteamend and aebonow bedied Ga e i
Drfubsiedt ey escoentend the snme v M e aatborged
capintytios) nd thar by Bagdhee e agnntaeetan on
widbement the peevsonfe ) o the o ity wpon beladCal selueh th
peviinded aeted exvenfed e sl ynept ——

WITHNESE my b oo ol 2ozl ?;;':E\;('Ii I]Ei.‘l.[.;:.
& ( ) ) . p RECEIMT NO:
: A N A f' 1]" Kgd K__

OEEIGIAL SR Naftey Pl

-
el B BBl

FoRr ulil'.m'l‘t.ﬂ lNl Ut
CASENO: . Mo

APTLICATION COMULETE?

) SANDRA M IEED
) Mataty Pubile  S1atg af Hhnois
¥ W Cnmiriszion Fapies Mar 7, 2015

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen
Planning and Development Department

Date of Report: June 5, 2014




Development Plan Approval Case #884 & Modification Permit Case #1243 Page 30 of 30

Modification Permit Application (Cont.)

ATTACHMENT A
CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS - MODIFICATION PERMIT

m FOR:
FOR RFP PROPERTY, LLC
VICINITY WAP
@ - SUTI| VE. f;\
3
J
" % MeCANH nn-
iy PLACE .E.
= &)
,a_%( [Z]—sme i
~J i
B 1
. o & NOT 10 SCALE
L
HEAITAGE— A
\& PARK UR. 5 Ser: L,
i
GRAPHIC SCALE
L o B8 18 32
SCALE: OMNE INCH = SIXTEEM FEET
CT BENCHMARK: LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
15 SHOWN HS’fEO“ ARE RELATVE 13 THE REAL FROPERTY IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS. COUNTY
KICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF IﬂEB NAVDBE i !
' DERARTMEWT GF BUBLIC WORK ( J OF L05 ANGELES. STATE OF CALIFORMIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS
HT, PLR THE FOLLOWING ﬂENCH'-'**" PARCEL 1IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, AS SHOWN ON PARCCL WAP NO.
Y BM Y-B723 [Le 143477 FT (WNVDBB-Z0USAD)  OF ot GGUNTY ATCORDER O SAil CouTY . O | PRCEL MAPS, N THE GFFICE
iURVEY. MONUMENT IN WELL 1| FT. 'WEST OF CURB EXCEFTING FROM THUSE PURINUMS OF BAKCEL 1 INCLUDED »\umu THE LHES
;:I’:H“‘N st O T, BATURN, AT, S0UTH: OF THE LAND DESCRIBED M DEED RECORCED JANUARY 32, 1979 AS INSTRUMENT
L "*‘H"'%ﬁ.,g’-‘géw‘é‘]ﬂmm‘" RoA, NO, 79-B6626 orr K‘.'lﬁL RECORDS, ALL OIL, GAS AND umrn HYDROCARECH
- SUBSTANCES IN, UNDER AND/OR THAT MAY BE PRODUCED FROM A DFPTH BFIOW
¥ CLEVATIONS AND/OR COORDNIATES. S10%H WERESH 500 FFET MEASHRFD VERTICALLY FROM THE SURFACE OF SAID PROPERTY,
MURGL OF CONRTARION, SHALL VRIFY AT LEAST 3 FCCS FROVIDED, THAT SUCH RESERVATION SHALL NOI EMIILL GRANIOR, 115 SUCCESSORS
ECti, FOR WATMOVATICAL GONTISILIEY FRIGT T0 SUCH DSF. OR ASSIGISS, 1D ANY USE OF OR RTHT I OR 10 AIfY PORTION OF THE SURFACE
OF EAD PROPERTY 10 A DEMTH OF 500 FICT DCLOW THE SURFACE THEREDH: A5
EXCEPTED AND RESERVED BY THE AMERICAN LUTHERAH CHURCH Il THE DEED' LAST
ABOVE HENTIGNED,
LSO EXCEFT, FROM IHUSL PURION CF PARCEL 1 OUTSIDE THE LINES OF THE
LAND DESCRIBED BE THAT CERTAM DEED RECORDED JAMUARY 22, 1079 AS IHST-
RUMENT HO. 79-86626, IN THE GITICIAL RCGORDS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, ALL
DL, GAS AHD OTHER HYDROCARDOH SUBSTANCES I, UNDER AND/ZOR THAT MAY BE
FRODUCED FROV A DEPTH BELOW 500 FEET MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM THE
SURFACE OF SAID PARCEL |, PROVIDED THAI SUCH RESERVATION SHALL MOT EWTITLE
GRAVIOR, IS SUCCESSORS OR ASSKNS, 10 ANY USE CF OR FIOKT M OR 10 MY
FORTIOK DF E SAID PARCEL 1 TQ A DEPTH OF 500 FCCT BELOW THE
SURFAGE mrnl:or A5 nsstnvsn W OCED RECORDED KAY 30, 15606 S HSTROMENT
. BO-B69709, AND NE-EBI791, GFFICIAL RECORDS,
AFIL BOOS-D12-02%
SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1. OOUHDARY LINES SHOWH WEREON WERE ESTASLISHED FROM
PURIC AHN/OR FRVATE SHRVEY MONMILUENTS WHOST CHARASIFR
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

NEW BUSINESS

Modification Permit Case No. 1246

Request for a Modification of Property Development Standards to allow the
reduction of the minimum front yard setback requirement from 20'-0" to 18’-0" and
allow the construction of a 180 sq. ft. patio addition along the front of the property
located at 11527 Buell Street, within the R-1, Single-Family Residential, Zone.
(Jeffrey Gutierrez)

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the applicant's request meets the criteria set forth in Section 155.694 |
(B) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance for the granting of a Modification. |

2. Approve Modification Permit Case No. 1246, subject to the conditions of
approval as contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located on the north side corner of Buell Street between
Jersey Avenue and Roseton Avenue. The subject property measures 5,260 sq. ft.
and is currently developed with a single-family home that was built in 1953. The
home measures 1,044 sq. ft. and has a total of three bedrooms and one bathroom.

The owner, Jeffrey Gutierrez, is proposing to construct a 180 sq. ft. (20'-0" x 18’-0")
patio addition along the front of the existing home. Since the addition will result in a
setback of only 18 feet from the front property line, approval of the subject
Modification Permit (MOD 12486) is required to allow a reduction of the minimum
front yard setback requirement (see Section Below) from 20’-0" to 18'-0".

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS - ZONING REGULATIONS
R-1, Single Family Residential, Zone

Section 155.068 — FRONT YARD SETBACK

Except as provided in this subchapter, each lot shall have a front yard
of not less than 20 feet...

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Modification Permit Case No. 1246 Page 2 of 8

I STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property is a residential lot located on the north side corner of Buell
Street. Buell Street is classified as local residential street within the Circulation
Element of the City’s General Plan.

I ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property, as well as the surrounding properties to the North, South, East
and West are zoned R-1, Single-Family Residential, and developed with single-family
| residential uses.

REQUIRED SHOWING

In accordance with Section 155.694 (B) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, a residential
Modification may be granted if the applicant shows the following:

1. That the Modification is needed to allow the properly to be used in a more
beneficial manner.

The existing single-family residence was constructed as a three bedroom, one
bathroom, detached home. Although the home does have a covered patio along
the rear of the house, without the subject patio area, there would be no covered
area along the front of the house. The proposed front patio area will allow the
property owner and members of the family with a much needed covered area to
help protect everyone from the elements during poor weather conditions,
especially when bringing in groceries from the car into the house.

| 2. That the Modification, if granted, would not be detrimental to the public welfare or
to the property of others in the area.

The front setback requirements established in the Zoning Code was created to
help ensure that properties provide and maintain adequate front yard areas.
Although the proposed patio will reduce the front setback (directly in front of the
patio) from 20’-0" to 18-0", the property itself still maintains a front yard area
with an average setback of 20'-0".

As stated, correctly in the applicant’s justification statement, the property line to
the front wall diminishes from one end (east) of the house to the other end
(west) due to the curvature in the street. Although the setback directly in front of
the proposed patio structure will be 18’-0", it should be noted that the setback
along the southeast corner of the home will remain +/- 23'-0".

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Modification Permit Case No. 1246

Page 3 of 8

Lastly, as with similar requests, staff has mailed a letter to the property owners
immediately adjacent to the subject property to advise them of the Modification
Permit request. The letter also informed those owners of the date and time
when this matter would be considered by the Planning Commission. To date,
Staff received one call regarding the proposed modification request. The caller
asked why they received the Notice. Staff explained why they received the
Notice and also explained the specifics of the proposed request. The called had
no objections to the proposal and thought the work was well done. Aside from
this one call, there were no other calls received.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

For the reasons stated in this report, Staff finds that the subject request meets the
required showing necessary for approval of a Modification Permit. Therefore, staff
is recommending that the Planning Commission approve Modification Permit Case
No. 1246, subject to the conditions of approval contained in this report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1

That the applicant shall obtain all the necessary Building Permits and approvals
from the Building Division and Planning and Development Department for the
construction of the proposed patio addition.

2. That the patio addition shall be located substantially in accordance with the plot
plan submitted by the applicant on file with this case.

3. That all other applicable requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Property
Maintenance Ordinance, Los Angeles County Building Code, Fire Code and all
other applicable regulations shall be complied with.

4. That it is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted herein shall lapse.

Dosprs Al
WMOHE"
Dlrector of Planning

Attachments:

1. Aerial Photograph

2. Site Plan

3. Modification Permit Application
C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.13-Aug. 14\MOD 1246 - 115627 Buell SiMOD1246_PCRPT.doc

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Modification Permit Case No. 1246

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

I.—--- . R |
UBJECT

ROPERTY |
c W 3 §

0 MODIFICATION PERMIT CASE NO. 1246

HORTH 11527 Buell Street

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen
Planning and Development Department

Page 4 of 8

Date of Report: June 5, 2014



Modification Permit Case No. 1246

Page 5 of 8

_—
-

SITE PLAN

jone P‘sf b

oyigp pued  Aef
z-'%l paroﬁajof 7 A ﬂg 7can<

1y oS 0 8/

-

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Modification Permit Case No. 1246 Page 6 of 8

MODIFICATION PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Santa Fe Springs

Application for

'MODIFICATION PERMIT (MOD)

The Undersigned hereby petitions for a Modificalion of one or more property
development requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

Localion of properly (ies) involved (Provide slreel addiress or if no address, give !
distance from neares! sireet Intersection): _11Z21 Buell b Sante Fe Ser '\'ﬁ"qb&%m

Legal descripiion of properly: Single Aesidepthal pMM‘;{ (e1)

Record Owger Properly:
Name: < Hvey Guahervet . Phone No: M
Mailing Address:_ \s21 _ Bwell  S&
Sawde  Fe Socined cA- q0u70

Fax No: g ¢ Emall
The application is being filed by:

i Record Owner of the Properly

s Authorized Agent of the Owner

{Wiitten authorization must be attached to application)]

status of Authorized Agent (engineer, attorney, purchaser, lessee, elc.):

| Describe the modiification requested: _Tront Pcw‘i'a _ modifieahion o _.c-n:gqr-l‘y (_'wtfbuk)

This applicalion must be accompanied by the filing fee, delailed plot
plan, and other data specified in the form enfifled "Information on
Modification of Properly Development Standards”

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department




Modification Permit Case No. 1246 Page 7 of 8

MODIFICATION PERMIT APPLICATION (cont.)

MOD Applicalion
Page 3ol 3

Il PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

We, the undersigned, slafe thal we are the owners of all of the properly involved in this petition
(Attach a supplemental sheel If necessary):

Mdiling Address:
Phone No:
Fax No: E-maiil;
Signature:

l Name (please print):

Mailing Address:
Phone No:
Fax No;, E-maill:
Signalure:

‘ Name (please print):

CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES Jss.

l, , belng duly sworn, depose and say that | am
the pefilioner In this application for a Modification Permit, and | hereby cerlify under penalty of
law that the foregoing statements and all statements, maps, plans, drawings and other data
made a parl of this application are In all respects true and correct fo the best of my knowledge
and belief.

Slgned:
(If signed by other than the Record Owner, written
authorizalion must be atiached to this applicalion)

(seal)
On before me,
Personally appeared
personally known to me [or proved to me on the basls of
sallsfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) Is/are
subscribed o the within Insirument and acknowledged 1o me
that hefshe/they execuled the same In hisfher/thelr authorized
capaclly(les), and that by his/her/thelr signature(s) on the
Insirument, the person(s) er the enlily upon behalf of which the
person(s) acled, execuled the Instrument.

FOR DEPARTMENT }

WITNESS my hand and official seal CASE NO: /
DATE FILED:
FILING FEE:
RECEIPT NO:
Notary Public APPLICATION COMPLETE?

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Modification Permit Case No. 1246 Page 8 of 8

MODIFICATION PERMIT APPLICATION (cont.)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



City of Santa Fe Springs

(S

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

)

SN

CITY
ke

N

LOJERETITS

3,

TN
i eGnandit

CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No, 5-3

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 to allow
the continued operation and maintenance of the sale of alcoholic beverages for off-
site consumption at 11770 E. Washington Boulevard within the C-4, Community
Commercial, Zone. (G & M Qil Company)

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Planning Commission, based on Staff's compliance review report, find
that the subject use is in compliance with all of the conditions of approval and
request that this matter be brought back before June 9, 2019, for another
compliance review report. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter
may be brought back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate
any conditions of approval or any City Codes, or should there be a need to
modify, add, or remove a condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located on the southwest corner of Washington Boulevard
and Sorensen Avenue. The 16,988 sq ft parcel is developed with a 1,161 sq ft
building that houses the Chevron Gas Station payment register and a convenient
store. The gas station has been under the ownership and management of G&M Oil
Company since 1997. In 1998, the management decided to sell alcoholic beverages
(beer and wine) to its customers for off-site customer consumption.

In compliance with Section 155.628 of the City’s Zoning Regulations, G&M Oil
Company applied for and was granted Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case
No. 5 by the Planning Commission and the City Council at their respective meetings
of September 28, and October 8, 1998.

This Permit has been granted several extensions since it was initially approved in
1998. This matter is now before the Planning Commission because the last time
extension requires (based on the conditions of approval) a review to determine if the
business and the alcoholic beverage use has been conducted in compliance with the
conditions of approval and all applicable laws.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 Page 2 of 5

CALLS FOR SERVICE
There have been 7 calls for service to this location. The calls were related to petty
thefts and public disturbances, but not as a result of the sale of alcoholic beverages.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted a review of the applicants’
request and the subject site to ensure compliance with regulatory ordinances,
conditions and codes. Staff has not received any complaints stemming from the use
or from the sale of alcoholic beverages. Staff contacted the management for the
adjacent mobile park who stated that he has not received any complaints nor has
witnessed any unusual circumstances as a result of the gas station or the sale of
alcoholic beverages. Staff also checked with the Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC)
and found that the establishment is in full compliance with all of the ABC regulations
and there has not been any incident to require further ABC investigation.

Considering this favorable track record, and the fact that the applicant has complied
with all of the initial conditions of approval, Staff believes that changes to the
conditions are not warranted at this time.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
The conditions listed below are from the original approval of this Permit; changes
are shown in bold and italic.

1. That the sales of alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted between the hours
of 10:00 p.m. and 7:30 a.m., seven days a week or as required by the Alcohol
Beverage Code.

2. That the Type 21 Alcoholic Beverage Commission license, allowing off-site
sale of liquor, shall be restricted to the sale for consumption of alcoholic
beverages off the subject site only.

3. That it shall be the responsibility of the ownership to continue to assure that no
alcoholic beverages purchased on the subject site shall be consumed on the
subject site. Additionally, it is the responsibility of the ownership to make every
good faith effort to assure that no alcoholic beverages purchased on the
subject site shall be consumed on the adjacent property to the west, 11758
Washington Boulevard. Such actions shall include, but not be limited to,
placing a sign at the northerly end of that fence and other prominent locations
on the subject site indicating that no alcoholic beverages purchased on the
subject site shall be consumed on site or on any adjacent site, and requiring
applicant's employees to immediately notify the Santa Fe Springs Police
Services Center if consumption of alcohol on the subject or adjacent site
occurs in violation of this provision. It shall also be the responsibility of the
ownership to assure that if an employee observes a customer, who has
purchased alcohol at the subject site, walking toward the adjacent property to

Submitted By: L. Collazo — Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 Page 3 of 5

10.

1.

12.

13.

the west, that the employee shall advise the customer of the signs restricting
alcohol consumption on the subject site and the adjacent site.

That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter on the
subject property.

That the applicant shall not allow any person who is intoxicated, or under the
influence of any drug, to enter, be at, or remain upon the licensed premises as
set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and Professions Code

That the applicant shall not sell, furnish, or give any alcohol to any habitual
drunkard or to any obviously intoxicated person, as set forth in Section 25602
(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the petitioner/applicant shall not have upon the subject premises any
alcoholic beverage(s) other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the licensee
is authorized to sell under the licensee's license, as set forth in Section 25607
(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the petitioner/applicant shall not sell, furnish, or give any alcoholic
beverage to any person under 21 years of age, as set forth in Section 25658
(a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the owner and/or his employees shall not permit any person under 21
years of age to sell alcoholic beverages.

That the Applicant shall not allow any person to loiter on the subject premises,
shall report all such instances to the City's Police Services Center, and shall
post signs, approved by the Department of Police Services, prohibiting
loitering.

That the Applicant shall receive approval from the Department of Police
Services for any installation of pay telephones on the premises and such
phones shall not be capable of receiving calls.

That only beer and wine is to be sold at the subject premises, as set forth in
Section 25607 (a) of the Business and Professions Code.

That the operation shall abide by all Building Code, Fire Code, Business and
Professional Code and other applicable Codes, and any other local and
government regulations.

That the owner, corporate officers and managers, shall cooperate fully with all
city officials, law enforcement personnel, and code enforcement officers, and
shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the licensed premises while in

Submitted By: L. Collazo — Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 Page 4 of 5

e —

13.

16.

17

18.

the course of their official duties.

That a copy of these conditions be posted and maintained with a copy of the
City’s Business License and Fire Department Permits, in a place conspicuous
to all employees of the location.

That in the event the owner(s) intend to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to another owner/applicant or
licensee, the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said
intention not less than (60) days prior to signing of the agreement to sell, lease
or sublease.

That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in five years, no
later than June 9, 2019, to ensure the alcohol beverage storage activity is
still operating in strict compliance with the original conditions of
approval. At which time the applicant may request an extension of the
privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously
maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.

That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State
Fire Marshall, and all other applicable regulations shall be strictly complied
with.

It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute, or ordinance is violated the
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process, at which time the privileges
granted hereunder shall be terminated.

Di orres
Director of Police Services

Attachment(s)

1

Location Map

Submitted By: L. Collazo — Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 5-3 Page 5 of 5

T
..

-
Al ey
=i

st

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

G&M 0Oil Company
11770 Washington Boulevard

Submitted By: L. Collaza — Dept. of Pclice Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5

Compliance review for Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 to allow
the continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage sales use
involving the serving of beer and wine for onsite customer consumption at the
restaurant known as Pescado Mojado located within the Santa Fe Springs
Promenade in the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone at 11530 Telegraph Road,
within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project. (Victor Covarrubias, Owner)

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Planning Commission, based on Staff's compliance review report, find that
the subject use is in compliance with all of the conditions of approval and request
that this matter be brought back before June 9, 2019, for another compliance
review report. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought
back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate any conditions of
approval or any City Codes, or should there be a need to modify, add, or remove a
condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

Pescado Mojado is a Mexican themed restaurant specializing in seafood. The family
restaurant has operated in the Santa Fe Springs Promenade since 1998. In
accordance with Ordinance 834, Section 155.628, the applicant requested and was
approved for an Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP) by the Planning
Commission and the City Council, at their respective meetings of March 8, and
March 11, 1999.

This Permit has been granted several extensions since it was initially approved in
1999. This matter is now before the Planning Commission because the last time
extension requires (based on the conditions of approval) a review to determine if the
business and the alcoholic beverage use has been conducted in compliance with the
conditions of approval and all applicable laws.

CALLS FOR SERVICE

As part of the renewal process Staff checked the crime data information. In the past
year, there were four calls for service, none of which were related to the alcohol
sales use. Staff has not received any complaints related to the sale of alcoholic
beverages of the subject establishment.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 Page 2 of 6

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As part of the permit review process, staff conducted an inspection of the subject
alcohol sales use to ensure compliance with regulatory ordinances and codes. Staff
found that business or its alcohol sales has not posed a problem or a negative
impact on the commercial shopping center or the residential townhomes to the south
of the shopping center. It should be noted that there is an outdoor seating area to the
east of the restaurant, which is commonly used by the shopping center's customers;
alcohol beverage consumption is not permitted within the outdoor seating area.

Staff believes that the continued on-site sale of alcoholic beverages will not pose a
significant risk or nuisance to patrons or the public in general if conducted in strict
compliance with the conditions of approval.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
The conditions listed below are from the original approval of this Permit; changes are
shown in bold and italic. Conditions with a strike-through are no longer applicable.

1. That the sale of alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted between the hours
of 10:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m., or as required by the Alcohol Beverage Code.

2. That the Type 41 Alcoholic Beverage Commission License allowing on-site
sale of beer and wine in connection with a public eating place shall be
restricted to the sale for consumption of alcoholic beverages on the subject site
only; the use shall not sell alcoholic beverages for transport and /or
consumption off the subject premises.

3. That the consumption of alcoholic beverages is only permitted inside the
restaurant and is prohibited outside in the parking lot or the adjacent outdoor
eating area. It shall be the responsibility of the owner and/or his employees to
monitor these areas and immediately notify the Whittier Police Department of
any violators. Signs shall be placed within the said areas notifying customers
that the consumption of alcoholic beverages outside of the restaurant is
prohibited.

4.  That there shall be no coin-operated mechanical games or music juke boxes
maintained upon the premises at any time.

5. That vending machines, water machines, pay telephones, newspaper racks
and other similar equipment shall not be placed outdoors where visible from
the street or adjacent properties. The location of said items shall be subject to
the review and approval of the Director of Planning and Development.

6. That the owner and/or his employees shall not allow any person who is
intoxicated or under the influence of any drug to enter, be at, or remain upon

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 Page 3 of 6

11

12.

the licensed premises as set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and
Professions Code.

That there will be a corporate officer or manager, twenty-five years of age or
older, on the licensed premises during all public business hours, who will be
responsible for activities and business operations. The general manager and
any newly/subsequently hired manager(s) of the licensed premise shall obtain
an ABC Manager's Permit. The City of Santa Fe Springs' Director of Police
Services shall be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit including the
name, age, residential address and related work experience of the intended
Manager prior to the Manager assuming the manager’s responsibilities.

That the owner and/or his employees shall not sell, furnish or give any alcohol
to any habitual drunkard or to any obviously intoxicated person as set forth in
Section 25602 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the owner and/or his employees shall not have upon the subject premises
any alcoholic beverage(s) other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the
licensee is authorized to sell under the licensee'’s license as set forth in Section
25607 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the owner and/or his employees shall not sell, furnish or give any
alcoholic beverage to any person under 21 years of age as set forth in Section
25658 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the owner and/or applicant shall not permit any person under 21 years of
age to sell alcoholic beverages.

That solicitation of drinks is prohibited; that is, an employee of the licensed
premises shall not solicit alcoholic drinks from customers. Refer to Section
303 of the California Penal Code and Section 25657 of the Business and
Professions Code.

That the Applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter on the
subject property and the adjacent properties as a result of the business.

That the Applicant shall not allow any person to loiter on the subject premises,
shall report all such instances to the City’'s Police Services Center and shall
post signs, as approved by the Department of Police Services, prohibiting
loitering.

That all buildings, structures, walls, fences and similar appurtenances shall be
maintained in good appearance and condition at all times.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 Page 4 of 6

16.

175

That streamers, banners, pennants, whirling devices or similar objects that
wave, float, fly, rotate or move in the breeze shall be prohibited unless
approved by the Director of Planning and Development.

That the owner/operator must receive approval by the Director of Police
Services for any installation of pay telephones on the premises, and such
telephones shall not be capable of receiving calls.

18— TFhat-the-ownerloperator-must-receive-approval-by-the-Director-of- Public \Werks

fe#aay—mstﬁlaﬂen—e#newspapep—raeks—eﬂ—the—e*tene#euhe—ppermse&
Approval is only required by the properly owner.

19— TFhat—the—oceupantfor-each—room-—shall-be-conspicuously—posted—over—the

deorway-to-that room—and-this-limitation-shall-net-be-vielated— The occupancy
posting has been done under the approval of the Fire and Rescue Department.

ighting-shall-be-tested-menthly-and-replaced-as-hecessary-

This condition is no longer required.

That security personnel shall not perform any law enforcement functions;
instead, security personnel shall report immediately to the Whittier Police
Department all incidents in which a person could be charged with a
misdemeanor or a felony offense.

That security personnel, as well as the owner, corporate officers and managers
shall cooperate fully with all city officials, law enforcement personnel and code
enforcement officers and shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the
licensed premises while in the course of their official duties.

That the applicant shall maintain video surveillance cameras overlooking the
perimeter of the parking lot. The Director of Police Services shall approve
location of the video surveillance cameras. Video surveillance cameras shall
be high quality capable of video taping during the day and night. Video
surveillance cameras shall be maintained at all times and replaced as needed
by the owner. The on-duty manager and owner/operator shall be proficient in
the use of such video surveillance equipment.

That the owner/management shall allow the Director of Police Services,
Whittier Police Officers and any of their representatives to view the security
surveillance video tapes immediately upon their request.

That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in five years, no
later than June 9, 2019, to ensure the alcohol beverage storage activity is
still operating in strict compliance with the original conditions of
approval. At which time the applicant may request an extension of the

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 Page 5 of 6

privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously
maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.

26. That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State
Fire Marshall, the security plan and all other applicable regulations shall be
strictly complied with.

27. It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the

Permit shall be subject to the revocation process and the privileges granted
hereunder shall lapse.

Dino Torres
Director of Police Services

Attachments:

1. Location Map

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 6-5 Page 6 of 6

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Pescado Mojado
11530 Telegraph Rd

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: June 4, 2014



City of Santa Fe Springs

.a;:;f‘m &\ Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014
_ﬂ':\'_a} B i_"" 1 _-
;‘;%“‘\.\@g

“T  CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1 to allow
the continued operation and maintenance of the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-
site consumption at a family restaurant known as Bruce's Restaurant located in the
M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at 12623 Imperial Highway. (Bruce’s Restaurant)

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Planning Commission, based on Staff's compliance review report, find
that the subject use is in compliance with all of the conditions of approval and
request that this matter be brought back before June 9, 2019, for another
compliance review report. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter
may be brought back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate
any conditions of approval or any City Codes, or should there be a need to
modify, add, or remove a condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

Bruce’s restaurant has operated as an established family restaurant at the subject
site for approximately 51 years. Bruce's is an up-scale family restaurant specializing
in prime rib. The premises provides a banquet room for private parties, and a
separate lounge/bar area for people over 21 years of age looking for live
entertainment via karaoke or live bands. Bruce's maintains an active license with
ABC to store, sell and serve alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption.

In accordance with Section 155.628 of the City's Zoning Regulations, Bruce's
owners applied for and were granted Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case
No. 25-1 by the Planning Commission and the City Council at their respective
meetings of January 26 and February 12, 2004,

This matter is before the Planning Commission because the last time extension
required, under the conditions of approval, a review to determine if the business and
the alcoholic beverage use has been conducted in compliance with the conditions of
approval and all applicable laws.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Service Date of Report: May 19, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1 Page 2 of &

—

i

w

CALLS FOR SERVICE

There have been four calls for service to this location within the last year. The calls
were related to public disturbances within the parking area, yet, unrelated to the
restaurant.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted a review of the applicants’
request and the subject site to ensure compliance with regulatory ordinances,
conditions and codes. Staff has not received any complaints stemming from the use
or from the sale of alcoholic beverages. Staff also checked with the Alcohol
Beverage Control (ABC) and found that the establishment is in full compliance with
all of the ABC regulations and there has not been any incident to require further ABC
investigation.

Considering this favorable track record, and the fact that the applicant has complied
with all of the initial conditions of approval, Staff believes that changes to the
conditions are not warranted at this time.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

That the Type 47 Alcoholic Beverage Control license allowing on-site
consumption of beer and wine and distilled spirits in connection with a bonafide
eating place shall be restricted to the sale for consumption of alcoholic
beverages on the subject site only; the use shall not sell alcoholic beverages for
transport and\or consumption off the subject premises.

That the Type 47 Alcoholic Beverage Control license allowing the sale of
alcoholic beverages only in conjunction with a bonafide public eating place shall
not be exchanged for a public premises type license, nor operated as a public
premises; thus, alcoholic beverage sales shall not comprise more than 25% of
gross sales.

That alcoholic beverages shall not be consumed on any other property than the
subject licensed premises under the control of the licensee\applicant.

That the Applicant shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter on the
subject property generated by or originating from the subject restaurant use.

That solicitation of drinks is prohibited; that is, an employee of the licensed
premises shall not solicit alcoholic beverages from customers. Refer to Section
303 of the California Penal Code and Section 25647 of the Business and
Professions Code.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report; May 19, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1 Page 3 of 5

10.

if§

12.

e —

That there will be a corporate officer or manager, twenty-five years of age or
older, on the licensed premises during all public business hours who will be
responsible for the alcohol sales activity. The general manager and any
newly/subsequent hired manager(s) of the licensed premises shall obtain an
ABC Manager's Permit, and the City of Santa Fe Springs Director of Police
Services shall be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit, including the name,
age, residential address and related work experience of the intended manager
prior to the manager assuming manager’s responsibilities.

That the maximum number of occupants shall be established by the City Fire
Marshall according to a floor plan of the restaurant use. A maximum occupancy
placard shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the premises. This occupancy
limitation shall not be violated.

That it shall be unlawful for any person who is intoxicated or under the influence
of any drug to enter, be at, or remain upon the licensed premises as set forth in
Section 25602(a) of the Business and Professions Code.

That the operation shall abide by all Building Codes, Fire Codes, Business and
Professions Codes and other applicable Codes, and any other local
governmental regulations.

That in the event the owner(s) intend to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject permit to another owner/applicant or
licensee, the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said
intention not less than 60 (sixty) days prior to signing of the transfer agreement.

That a copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
the City Business License and Fire Department permits in a place conspicuous to
all employees of the location.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for suspension
and/or revocation of this permit.

That vending machines, water machines, pay telephones, newspaper racks and
other similar equipment shall not be placed outdoors where visible from the street
or adjacent properties. The location of said items shall be subject to the review
and approval of the Director of Planning and Development.

That streamers, banners, pennants, whirling devices or similar objects that wave,
float, fly, rotate or move in the breeze shall be prohibited unless approved by the
Director of Planning and Development.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: May 19, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No, 25-1 Page 4 of 5

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

That pool tables or coin-operated games shall not be maintained upon the
premises at any time.

That this Permit shall be subject to a compliance review in five years, no
later than June 9, 2019, to ensure the alcohol beverage storage activity is
still operating in strict compliance with the original conditions of approval.
At which time the applicant may request an extension of the privileges
granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously maintained in
strict compliance with these conditions of approval

That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State Fire
Marshall, the security plan and all other applicable regulations shall be strictly
complied with.

That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for suspension
and/or revocation of this Permit.

It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is violated
or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the Permit
shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Dino Torres
Director of Police Services

Attachments:

1.

Location Map

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: May 19, 2014



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 25-1 Page 5 of 5

SRRSTS —

= -
e S e

et T
LB )
y ' |
[ |
¥
vaa N "
. |
t ! |
3 SN0
O
"i
b
- *
N L
[ -
5
4
-
H
.
' '
X

N ) S—

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Bruce’s Restaurant
12623 Imperial Highway

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: May 19, 2014







City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10

A compliance review of an asphalt and concrete crushing operation and an open
storage yard use for the storage of heavy equipment and vehicles related to the
crushing operation in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at 11927 Greenstone
Avenue, within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.

(Dan Copp Paving, Inc.)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of an asphalt and
concrete crushing operation and an open storage yard for the storage of
heavy equipment and vehicles, if conducted in strict compliance with the
conditions of approval, will be harmonious with adjoining properties and
surrounding uses in the area and will be in conformance with the overall
purposes and objectives of the Zoning Regulations and consistent with the
goals, policies and programs of the City's General Plan.

2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 be subject to a
compliance review in five (5) years, on or before June 9, 2019, to ensure the
use is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

The asphalt and concrete crushing plant operates on a portion of a former landfill
site that has been identified by the State Department of Toxic Substances
Control as containing hazardous waste substances. As a result, the site is not
suitable for development and is, therefore, limited to surface use activities.

The Planning Commission initially approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case
No. 184 at its meeting of August 24, 1970. The subject CUP has since been
granted an additional nine (9) extensions by the Planning Commission. The last
extension was granted on March 24, 2008 for a period of five years. Since the
last time extension period has expired, the Applicant is requesting an additional
time period to continue the operation and maintenance of the asphalt and
concrete crushing plant and the open storage yard use for the parking and
storage of heavy equipment and other vehicles related to the crushing plant.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept Date of Report: June 9, 2014



Consideration of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 Page 2 of 6

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

Staff conducted an inspection of the subject site and found the operation to be in
full compliance with all the applicable conditions of approval. Staff's main concern
was the potential for dirt and sand to be tracked and/or spilled on the street. Staff's
inspection revealed that the operation has been diligent in maintaining the street
and driveway clean and free of dirt and sand. Furthermore, the applicant has
implemented a Storm Water Prevention Plan that complies with the State's
requirements.

It should be noted that, except for the 75-foot wide driveway access, the majority of
the subject 5.58-acre property and the activity thereon, is located approximately
420 feet west of Greenstone Avenue. In addition, existing neighboring structures
adjacent to the mentioned deep driveway provide substantial screening of the
operation from the street frontage.

Based on its findings, Staff is recommending approval of Conditional Use Permit
Case No. 184-10 subject to a compliance review in five years to ensure the use is
in compliance with the conditions of approval contained within this Staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bold.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Kristi Rojas 562.868-0511 x7354)

1. That the Applicant shall continue to comply with Section 155.415 of the
Zoning Regulations regarding Performance Standards, especially in regard
to controlling noise, dust and vibrations. (Ongoing)

2. That all areas used for parking, storage or maneuvering of trucks and
vehicles shall be paved or maintained with a material so that no airborne
dust will be produced. (Ongoing)

3. That all necessary precautions shall be taken to ensure that any elevated
conveyor stacker equipment used in operation does not produce any
airborne dust or noise which would be detrimental to adjoining properties
and that a water spray installation shall be utilized to prevent dust emissions.
(Ongoing)

4. That the applicant and/or his employees shall keep trucks and other heavy
equipment from parking on the street to transfer aggregate or other similar

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: June 9, 2014



Consideration of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 Page 3 of 6

material. (Ongoing)

5. That the housekeeping of the batch plant and yard areas shall continue to be
maintained in good order and no unsightly storage areas or accumulation of
equipment shall be permitted. (Ongoing)

6. That the subject site shall not be subleased, sublet or otherwise assigned for
use by any other entity other than the activities directly operated and
controlled by the applicant. (Ongoing)

7. That-Consideration-of -Conditional-Use-Permit-Case-No—184-shall-not-be
effective-for-any-purpose-until- the-applicant-hasfiled-with-the-City-of-Santa
Fe-Springs-an-affidavit-stating-he-is-aware-of-and-accepis-all-the-conditions

of-approval: (Satisfied)

8. That all other requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable regulations shall be complied with. (Ongoing)

9. That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 shall be subject to a

compliance review in five (5) years, by June 9, 2019. Approximately, three
months before June 9, 2019, the owner/operator shall request in writing that
the City review the circumstances of the case for an extension of the
privileges granted. (Revised — Ongoing)

10. That the applicant, Dan Copp Paving, Inc, agrees to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an
approval of the City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or
boards concerning Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10, when
action is brought within the time period provided for in the City’s Zoning
Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or
employees receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the
City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim, action or
proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (New)

M Mol /?

Wayng¢ M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachments:
1. Aerial Photograph
2. Consideration Request Letter

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: June 9, 2014



Consideration of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 Page 4 of 6

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

d-lﬂ.-'n- P‘_""i"—'"'_'ﬂ"'"‘[""l"_'-yw—- .-
’ s

| R
Subject Site  |*

T R
“"&‘E_ )

(RN SO 1SS\ il } S

=

NI

T

!f‘mm} i;f
Conditional Use Permit No. 184-10

11927 Greenstone (APN: 8026-020-080)

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: June 9, 2014



Consideration of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 Page 5 of 6

RECEVED
August 27, 2013 SEp 06 ?.,“?
! 2l
Planning ey,
I City of Santa Fe Springs '

Planning & Development Department
Attn: Cuong H. Nguyen

11710 Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

! RE: CUP No. 184
Mr. Nguyen:

| recently received your letter dated July 24, 2013 regarding the above referenced permit. | would like
to take this opportunity to correct our address. We moved our corporate offices in 2011 to 22895 Savi
I Ranch Parlkway Suite C, Yorba Linda, CA 92887. Please make note of this change.

As regards CUP No. 184, | have enclosed a processing fee of $563.00 and request that the City review
compliance of the permit for renewal. We have operated under the CUP with the same usage for the
past 35 years. The operation of a concrete and asphalt recycling site and the production of a road base
product. We have made no changes to the usage of the property.

Please keep me Informed of the progress for approval. Ifyoin\héwe any additional questions, please
contact me at 714 777-6400 x 7002 or Karen@dancoppcrushing.com
Sincerely,

Hercad (e

0P=0hH-143% 401 ORBO CHECK AL 00

' 22895 Savi Ranch Parkway, Sle. C, Yorba Linda, California 92887 -  Phone (714) 777-6400 / Fax (714) 777-6410

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: June 9, 2014



Consideration of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-10 Page 6 of 6

DAN COPP CRUSHING CORP (GENERAL ACCOUNT) 58917
8272013 082713 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 563.00 0.00 563.00
RECEIVip
SEF 016 g
.{-‘ii’i!]l]jug !.--Jﬂl)fl..
! il
Check: 058917 8/2712013  CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS 563.00
DISTRIBUTION
City FUND | @ , ACTIVITY | OBJECT PROJECT JUNT
of
Santa Fe Springs
I[WE) ; 7
> f.' —RODRESS)
' , GV AND STATE
OESCRPTION)

RECE'PT Q=048 401 ORIC CHECK 547,00

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: June 9, 2014



AT
VT /

i  City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

e e ——————————— e ————————————

~ CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3
A compliance review of an open storage yard at 12953 Sunshine Avenue in the M-1,
Light Manufacturing zone. (Vince DiPiazza for DiPiazza Construction Services)

RECONMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of an open storage yard, if
conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will be
harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area and will
be in conformance with the overall purposes and objectives of the Zoning
Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies, and programs of the City’s
General Plan.

2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3, be subject to a
compliance review in five (5) years, on or before June 9, 2019, to ensure the
use is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

In accordance, with Section 155.213 (W) of the City’'s Zoning Regulations, open
storage yards are required to obtain a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) prior to
commencement of such activities. At its meeting of July 14, 2003, the Planning
Commission initially approved CUP Case No. 608, to allow the operation and
maintenance of an open storage yard at 12953 Sunshine Avenue. The use was
subsequently reconsidered by the Planning Commission at its January 10, 2005 and
December 8, 2008 meetings.

The applicant, Vince DiPiazza, has maintained an open storage yard in the City of
Santa Fe Springs since 1995. Since 2003, the contractor's storage yard has been
operated at the 16,553 sq. ft. property where a variety of construction equipment,
trucks, and other related materials have been stored in conjunction with a demolition
business.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, a walk-through inspection of the
subject property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the

Report Submitted By: Rafael Garcia Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3

Page 2 of 6

conditions of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission.
Following the initial walk-through inspection by the Planning Department, no
deficiencies were discovered at the subject property.

Staff, therefore, finds that if the open storage yard continues to operate in strict
compliance with the required conditions of approval, the use will continue to be
compatible with the surrounding developments and will not pose a nuisance risk to
the public or environment. Staff is, therefore, recommending that CUP 608-3, be
subject to a compliance review within five (5) years to ensure the use is still operating
in compliance with the conditions of approval as contained in this staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or bold.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1.

N

w

That the parking lot serving the proposed use shall continue to be maintained
with lighting of sufficient power to illuminate and make easily discernable the
appearance of visitors and employees. The position of said lighting shall be
maintained that only the intended area is illuminated and off-site glare is fully
controlled. (Ongoing)

That any new fences, walls, gates, signs and similar improvements provided for
the proposed use shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Planning
and Development. (Ongoing)

That the subject property shall be continuously maintained in a state of good
appearance and condition at all times. All trucks, tractors, backhoes, tractors,
scrapers, graders, loaders, haulers, excavators or other similar vehicles used
the connection with the use shall be parked on the premises in a neat and
orderly manner and not on the public street or other properties not approved by
the City. (Ongoing)

It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that customer and employee
parking shall be provided on the subject site at all times. (Ongoing)

That no wrecked, abandoned, unlicensed or inoperative vehicles, trucks,
tractors, backhoes, scrapers, graders, loaders, haulers, excavators or other
similar equipment and/or vehicles that are inoperable or in a state of
deterioration shall be parked or stored on the subject property. (Ongoing)

That the use of the contractor's storage yard shall be limited to only what is
necessary for the equipment and material storage related to the contractor's
storage yard use. No other commercial or industrial uses or storage shall be

Report Submitted By: Rafael Garcia Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3

10.

14

12,

Page 3 of 5

allowed without prior written approval of the Director of Planning and
Development. (Ongoing)

That the outdoor storage area shall not be used for the repair of vehicles.
(Ongoing)

That all materials and equipment stored in the storage yard shall not be stacked
or extend above the height of fences and walls. (Ongoing)

That in the event the owner/applicant intends to sell, lease or sublease the
property or transfer the business to another party, the Director of Planning and
Development and the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of
such intentions not less than sixty (60) days prior to the signing of the
agreement to transfer. (Ongoing)

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608 shall be subject to a compliance
review in five (5) years, by unti—December—8,—2013 June 9, 2019
Approximately, three (3) months before Becember-8,-2043 June 9, 2019, the
applicant may request, in writing, an extension of the privileges granted herein,
provided that the use has been continuously maintained in strict compliance
with these conditions of approval. (Revised Wording)

with-the-City-of Santa—Fe-Springs—an-affidavit-stating-that-h
aceepts-all-conditions-of the- Permit: (No Longer Applicable)

That the owner, Vince DiPiazza, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees
from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,
officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the
City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards arising
from or in any way related to the subject CUP 608-3, or any actions or
operations conducted pursuant thereto. Should the City, its agents,
officers or employees receive notice of any such claim, action or
proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such
claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense

thereof. (New)
A, /V/w@}ﬁ

Wayne M. Morrell
Director of Planning and Development

Altachment(s)

1. Aerial Photograph
2. Letter Requesting Reconsideration

Report Submitted By: Rafael Garcia Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3 Page 4 of 5

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Aerial Photograph

Subject Property:
12953 Sunshine
Avenue

wyrg e {C) 2000 213 oty of Brma Fu Gorogs. XY MARS

Conditional Use Permit No. 608-3
12953 Sunshine Avenue (APN: 8026-020-070)

Report Submitted By: Rafael Garcia Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 608-3 Page 5 of 5

LETTER REQUESTING COMPLIANCE REVIEW

2 Flansing Dept

G KHepuesin g Re e
L of cop ™ eox |
. | #ze He PosTing 4 4395 acl
Nome 721”9-»7:5- YT oeers g3

NPT e T TS r{:)mr)m{'l";
h#‘; N builof w ¢. ,awlu’ ,
W b anD ek woll N
Nfovee. THRE fos fown |
W chmi<E Pmes Ly _
K Ve FTHRAGE G dNLy \

el 75 fwf"Mud'ﬂm &) vl 'rmr-;ﬂjl_‘.. i
| — . | |
. : g PN = i,

N

P . ! =

Report Submitted By: Rafael Garcia Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting June 9, 2014

" CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2

A compliance review of a non-public recycling use involving post-industrial grade
plastic products on the property located at 12235 Los Nietos Road, in the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone, within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.

(Spencer Chan for Multi-Link International Corporation)

RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of a non-public recycling
use, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will be
harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area and will
be in conformance with the overall purposes and objectives of the Zoning
Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies, and programs of the City's
General Plan.

2. Require that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2, be subject to a
compliance review within five (5) years, on or before June 9, 2019, to ensure
the use is still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within this staff report.

BACKGROUND

In accordance, with Section 155.243(C) of the City’'s Zoning Regulations, salvage,
reclamation, recycling, wrecking, storage and disposal uses are required to obtain a
Conditional Use Permit prior to commencement of such activities. At its meeting of
May 1, 2008, the Planning Commission initially approved CUP Case No. 681, to allow
the operation and maintenance of a non-public recycling use involving post-industrial
grade plastic products at 12235 Los Nietos Road, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing,
Zone, within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. The use was
subsequently reconsidered by the Planning Commission at its September 28, 2009
meeting.

Multi-Link International Corporation has been in business for approximately 12 years.
Prior to coming to Santa Fe Springs in May of 2008, Multi-Link was in the City of El
Monte for four years (from 1997 to 2001); City of Vernon four years (from 2001 to
2005), and then City of Commerce three years (from 2005 to 2008). Desirous of
owning rather than leasing, Multi-Link re-located their business to the City of Santa Fe
Springs in May of 2008, where they purchased the subject property.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 2 of 7
e — —_—_..._—_sm bo-

Multi-Link International Corporation handles only post-industrial grade, clean non-
hazardous products, mainly received from plastic manufacturers. They receive the
excess plastic products (i.e. compact discs, shrink wrap, and other various plastic
products except for plastic bottles or other products containing liquid) which are
generally referred to as obsolete inventory, rejected products due to defects, and
scrap from manufacturing activities. These plastics are transported to the site by
trucks.

The recycling facility operates five days a week, Monday through Friday. The hours
of operation are between 7:00 am and 6:00 pm. It should be noted that the current
operation as described will remain unchanged.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, a walk-through inspection of the
subject property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the
conditions of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission.
Following the initial walk-through inspection by the Planning Department, the
applicant was directed to comply with the following:

| 1. The applicant has removed approximately 36 on-site parking spaces due to
additional outdoor storage and the relocation of the truck scale. The
applicant was required to submit a revised site plan that reflect the
changes made to ensure the minimum parking spaces are still provided
and that the new outdoor storage would be properly screened from public
view. The revised plan was submitted to Staff for review. Staff has
confirmed that the applicant will provide 34 parking spaces, which satisfies
the parking requirements of 33 parking spaces.

Staff recently conducted a follow-up inspection and has verified that the applicant
has completed the aforementioned items; consequently, the applicant is now in full
compliance with the existing conditions of approval. Staff therefore finds that if the
non-public recycling use continues to operate in strict compliance with the required
conditions of approval, the use will continue to be compatible with the surrounding
developments and will not pose a nuisance risk to the public or environment. Staff
is, therefore, recommending that CUP 681-2, be subject to a compliance review in
five (5) years to ensure the use is still operating in compliance with the conditions of
approval as contained in this staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bold.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 3 of 7

FIRE DEPARTMENT — FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:
(Contact: Brian Reparuk 562.868-0511 x3703)

1. That the applicant shall continue to provide the standard aisle width for onsite
emergency vehicle maneuvering shall be 26 feet with a minimum clear height
of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways shall have a turning radius of not less
than 52 feet. (Ongoing)

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

2. That the owner/developer shall continue to comply with all Federal, State and
local requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe
Springs City Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, Uniform Fire Code,
Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) programs, the Air Quality
Management District's Rules and Regulations and all other applicable codes
and regulations. (Ongoing)

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Luis Collazo 562.868-0511 x3319)

3.  That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall continue to be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris,
litter and graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause
shall be repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to
minimize occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in
covering graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of
the existing and/or adjacent surfaces. (Ongoing)

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Kristi Rojas 562.868-0511 x7354)

setback area-along-Los-Nietos-Road. (Satisfied)

5. That Multi-Link International Corporation shall be required to
providelconstruct a 6-foot high CMU wall (or a wall of sufficient height to
screen any future outdoor storage area) to screen the outdoor storage of
materials along the western property line prior to storing items in said
area, as shown on the revised site plan dated 2014. (New Condition)

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



10.

Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 4 of 7
B N ——

6—TFhat-the-damaged-and-deteriorated concrete throughout the parking lot area

shall-be-replaced-within-3-years-from-the-date-of this-approval. (Satisfied)

That the applicant shall continue to maintain the required landscaped areas in
a neat, clean, orderly and healthful condition. This is meant to include proper
pruning, mowing of lawns, weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and
replacement of plants when necessary and the regular watering of all
plantings. (Ongoing)

That discharge of wastewater and/or any other liquids or solids unto the
adjoining property is not allowed. All such discharge shall immediately cease.
(Ongoing)

That all recycling activities shall be limited to the area as shown on the site
plan submitted by the applicant and on file with this case. The recycling facility
shall not expand its recycling activities without prior written approval from the
Director of Planning and Development. (Ongoing)

That the subject site shall continue to be monitored daily and cleared of any
trash, junk, litter, debris, and safety hazards from the recycling activities.
(Ongoing)

That outdoor storage of processed and/or unprocessed recyclables may only
be permitted if it does not impact required parking, driveways, and Fire
Department access, and also provided it does not occupy more than 60% of
the site and that the outdoor activity is adequately screen from view.
(Ongoing)

That all vehicles shall continue to be parked on the subject site at all times.
Off-site parking is not permitted and may result in the restriction or revocation
of privileges granted under this Permit. (Ongoing)

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Property
Maintenance Ordinance, and all other applicable Federal, State and local
regulations shall be complied with. (Ongoing)

That Recensideration—of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 shall be

subject to a compliance review in three—{3)-years—until-September-28, 2012
five (5) years, by June 9, 2019. Approximately three (3) months before

September-28,-2012 June 9, 2019, the applicant shall request, in writing, an
extension of the privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been
continuously maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.
(Revised-Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 5 of 7

%%RWW%G@M%%&@W%N@—@BH&MWW%

16.

required-conditions-of-approval-(Satisfied)

That the applicant, Multi-Link International Corporation, agrees to defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers
and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of
the City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning
Reconsideration—of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2, when action is
brought within the time period provided for in the City's Zoning Ordinance,
Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive
notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify
the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate
fully in the defense thereof. (Revised-Ongoing)

17. It is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.
(Ongoing)

f "
./(JL) re M /Wd.f\(/éf
Wayne/M. Morrell J
Director of Planning and Development
Attachment(s)
1. Aerial Photograph
2. Letter Requesting Reconsideration
Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014

Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 6 of 7

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Compliance Review- Conditional Use Permit Case No. 681-2 Page 7 of 7

LETTER REQUESTING COMPLIANCE REVIEW

MULTI-LINK INTERNATIONAL CORP.

12235 Los Nietos Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA, 90670 U.S.A.
Tel: (562)941-5380 Fax: (562)941-5854

BRECEMN D
September 20, 2013 SEP 24 7015
City of Santa Fe Springs
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs CA, 90670-3670

Plianning j yep

Subject: CUP No. 681
Attn: Planning Department

Dear Sir:

This letter is to request a review for compliance of the subject permit for Multi-Link International
Corporation.

There has been no change to the activities in this location for the last 4 years. We are currently
buying/selling plastic scrap and repackaging it for overscas shipment.

We have been compliant with the conditions of approval frgm the prior inspection. Attached you
will find a check for the processing fee. Please let us know when would be a good time to schedule a
site inspection for compliance at your earliest convenience.

/)

/
Best Regards, / ,'

\ [
1 55 / hl 3
i - ] e = >

Spencer Chan

President

Multi-Link International Corp.
(562) 941-5380

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: June 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



